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("the Acf) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial

:*:#Hj:1.9:.,i iiT*d ?i: 
view of ,r,. n",,iJJ';;;il;,;#"#;;ffi::,

ruty and cash flows of the Company i
pt{ in India, including the accounti.ng Standards specified under section 133 of

To the Members of SAIL REFRACTORY coMpANy LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the standarone F'inanciar Statements

Opinion

we have audited the standalone financial statements of SAIL REFRACTORY coMpANyLIMITED ("the Cornpffiy"), which comprise the Balanceah*^";;lJrul*"t 2023, and,the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of changes in equity and Statement of cash flowsfortheyearthen ended, and notes to the financial statJnents, including a summary 
"f 

,G;fi;;;
accounting policies and other explanatory information 

-'---o --

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March3I",)ozs, unaprofit/loss, and its cash flows and changes in equity fo. til year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the companies Act,2013. our responsibilities under those standards arefurther described in the Auditorts Responsibilities n, ii" drdit of the Financial statements

3ectiol-of gurreport. we are independent ofthe company in accordance with the code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants ormJiu,"g.,r", *i,rrilffi;l-**#;;;;;
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements uri., th" p;i;i"", 

"iirr" 
companies

Act,2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibiii;;
accordance with these requirements and the code of Ethi.r. w"i.rl";rhr trie uuoit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Responsibility of Management for standarone Financial statements
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nsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
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accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding ofthe assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
abillty to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or elTor, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain .

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' Identi& and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional oniissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to deSign audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the
Companies Act,2013,we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company,s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

ial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,to modify our opinion. our

Ront 
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
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However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, incluiing any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Repot't on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As requiied by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order,,), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (l 1) of sectio n 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure-A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes'of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Financial Statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. -

(e) As per the Notification No.GSR 463(E) Dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the
Companies Act,20l3,are not applicable to the Company.

(0 with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure -B; and

!s) 
witfr respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20l4,in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i' The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note No 45 of the financial statements;

Company did not havg any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
fuhere were any material foreseeable losses.
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iii. The Company has no amount that is required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund.

iv. a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts,

i. no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ('Intermediaries'), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ('ultimate
Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

ii. no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or' entity(ies), including foreign entities ('Funding Parties'), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee,
ecurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

iii. Based on audit procedures carried out by us, that we have considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us believe that the representations under sub-
clause (i) and (ii) contain any material misstatement.

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us.
the dividend paid during the year by the company is in compliance with section
123 of the Companies Act,2013.

As required by Section 143 (5) ofthe Act, we give in Annexure-C, a statement on the directions
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

Place: Salem

Date: 18.05.2023
For N.D.PANI & D.B.R.GUPTHA
Chartered Accountants

Firm No: 0025555

(cA.L. NATARAJ
Partner.

Membership No.029793

UDIN : 230297938GYRHR4461
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Annexure -A to the Independent Auditorrs Report
(Referred to in paragraph I of our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements)

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment, right of use assets and
investment property;

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment, right of use assets and investment property of the
Company have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals in a phased
manner so as to generally cover all the assets once in three years. As informed to us, wherever
any material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification, the necessary action has been
taken after approval by the competent authority. In our opinion, the frequincy of physical
verification program adopted by the Company is reasonable having regard to the sizi of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties
including investment properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the
execution of lease agreements in favour of the company are under process) disclosed in the
financial statements are yet to be transferred in the name of the company in the following cases:-

Description
of property

Gross

carrying
value

(Rs. in
crore)

Held in
Name of

Whether
promoter,

director or
their

relative
or

emplovee

Period held -
indicate
range,

where
appropriat

e

Reason for not
being held in
name of the

Company

1. Free Hold
Land

147.994

Acres

Salem,

Tamilnadu

2. Free Hold
Land

21.81 Acres

at Kushal

Nagar,

K4rnataka

-. 
'.: ' .'i

5.11 By the

Deed of
transfer

executed on

16.12.20tt,
all the

assets,

liabilities
including

free hold
land and

lease hold
land stands

transferred

in the name

SAIL
Refractory

Company

Not
Applicabl
e

Land

Acquired by
Burn
Standard

Company

Limited till
execution of
transfer Deed

i.e.

16.12.201t

SRCL has

applied for
waiver of
stamp duty to
the tune of
Rs.5.07 crore

to the

Inspector

General of
Registration,

Chennai based

on the fact that

the said

transfer was

between two
Departments/

Administrativ
e Ministries of

io(
t{t

\ 
ttn
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3. Leasehold

Land

1538.67

acres

G.O.No.853

-Red Hills
Magnesite

and Dunite

Mines

4. Leasehold

Land,

250.44 acres

G.O.No.51-

Jaghir

Magnesite

Mines

5. Leasehold

Land

93.450 acres

G.O.No.679

-A. S. Jaghir

Magnesite

Mines

Limited,
Salem. On

16fl' April,
2012.

SRCL

applied for
Registratio

n of Free

Hold Land

by paying

Rs.72.30

lakhs

towards

registration

fees and

requesting

to exempt

the stamp

duty.

Govt. of India
(Dept. of
Heavy

Industries and

Ministry of
Steel)

SRCL

requested The

Sub-Registrar,

Kushal Nagar,

Madikeri,

Karnataka vide

letter SRCL I
Mines I 2021-

22 I 041 dated

01.t0.2021 for
change of
ownership in
the name of
SRCL

Registrar

Office, Kushal

Nagar replied

vide letter dated

26.10.202t

stating that

SRCL have to
contact' I
approach the

TahsildarTaluk

office,

Kushalnagara.

A letter has

been written in
this connection

to Tahsildar

Taluk Office,

Kushalnagara

December 2021

and the issue is

being followed

up.

1& D.8.B\
-m\%
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(d) Thg Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1983 (45 of teAS; *a *t.t
made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(ii) (a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management with reasonable
frequency during the year and no discrepancies of l\Yo or more in the aggregate for each class
of inventory were noticed. In certain cases, the stocks have been verified on the basis of visual
survey/estimates. The discrepancies between physical stocks and book records arising out of
physical verification, which were not material, have been dealt with in the books of aciunt.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not taken any
loan or sanction for working capital from banks or financial institutions.

(iii) The company during the year has not made investrnent in, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or any other parties.

(iv) The Company has not granted any loans or made any investment or given any guarantee
and security covered under section 185 and 186 of the companies Act,2013.

(v)The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, the compliance with
the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and
the rules made thereunder with regard to the deposits accepted, is not applicable.

(vi) The Central Government has specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Act in respect of the products of the company. We have broadly reviewed
the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules made Uy itre Central
Government for the maintenance of cost records *d a.e of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and recbrds have been made and maintained. ilower"r, *J have not made
a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate
or complete.

("i? (") The company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident.Fmd: Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Cess and other
Statutory Dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations
gi us, there are no undisputed statutory dues outstinding for a period of more than six

date they became payable, as per books of accounts as at 3 1st March. 2023.



(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute except for the following:

Statute Nature of Dues
Amount

(Rs. in crore)

Forum where disputes

are pending.

Goods and

Services Tax Act
GST Input Claims

Year : 2017-18 0.11

GST (JC) / Salem

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 196l (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

(ix) Tlie company has not taken loan or borrowed from any lender and hence defaulted in
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender is
not applicable.

(x) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised
any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (incluaing AeUt instrument).
Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order are not applicabG to the.o*p*y.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3 (x)(b)
of the Order are not applicable to the company.

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the company or on the company has been noticed o. r"port.d during the
period covered by our audit.

(b) N9 case orreportunder sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Acthas been
committed to be filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under ruIe 13 of companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014wfihthe central Government;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made
to us by the management of the company, there are no whistle-blower compiaints received by
the company during the year.

(xii) (a) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order isnot applicable.

(xiii) According to tire information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 afi 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required by the uppti."Ui. i;ai* Accounting
Standard.

if {,btrsiilEsilcb-.r.\'i,)' r19.\'4
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pany has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of



(b) The reports of the Intemal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the
statutory auditor;

(xv) The company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him, as covered under Section 192 of the Companies Act,2013. Accoidingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the order is not applicable.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash loss in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

(xix) On ihe basis of aging and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statementr, th. auditor,s
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the 

"o-p*y 
is capable of

meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period ofone year from the balance sheet date.

(xx) (a) The company does not have unspent CSR amount other than ongoing projects during
the year and hence the clause (xx)(a) is not applicable.

(b) The company has unspent CSR amount to the tune of Rs.0.41 crores under sub-section
(5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to ongoing projects and the same has been
transferred to special account i.e. "SRCL Unspent CSR Account" in compliance with the
provision of Sub Section (6) of Section 135 of the said Act.

(xxi) There are no qualiflications or adverse remarks by the respective auditorb in
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports oi the comlanies included in
consolidated financial statements.

(xxii) Consolidated Financial Statements, are dealt with at SAIL, Corporate level. Accordingly,
provisions of paragraph 3 (xxi) order are not applicable to the .o-pu.ry.

the

the

Place: Salem

Date: 18.05.2023
For N.D.PANI & D.B.R.GUPTHA
Chartered Accountants

Firm No: 0025555

LN
(cA.L. NATARAJAN)
Partner.

Membership No.029793

UDIN : 23029793BGYRHR4461
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors, Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act,2013 (oothe Act,')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SAIL Refractory
Company Limited as of 31 March 2023 inconjunction with our audit oithe Ind AS financial
statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibiities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adheience ti
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
elrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ..Guidance 

Note,,)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be frescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act,20l3,to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial Controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material^respeJts.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included oUtri.riig an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a-material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operatinglffectiveness of intemal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend oi, th. auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks ofmaterial misstatement oithe Ind AS financial stat-ements, whether
due to fraud or effor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls:y;;;;;;r"n""r.i"r



Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financiar Reporting
A Company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with g.re*lty accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records thit, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit prepaiation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principlis, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Companyt
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls o,r.. fin*cial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future ieriods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls
system with reference to Financial statements and such intemal financial controls with reference
to financial statements were operating effectively as at 31$ March 2023,based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Salem

Date: 18.05.2023
For N.D.PANI & D.B.R.GUPTHA
Chartered Accountants

Firm No: 0025555 \ ,

L\\'.ry
(cA.L. NATARAJAT9
Partner.

Membership No.029793

UDIN : 23029793BGYRIIR4461



Annexure-C to the Independent Auditor,s Report

Place: Salem

Date: 18.05.2023
For N.D.PANI & D.B.R.GUPTHA
Chartered Accountants

Firm No: 002555S

LNAY
(cA.L. NATARAJAN)
Partner.

Membership No.029793

UDIN : 230297938GYRHR4461

Directions under section 143(5) of Co 0l3
QUESTIONS AUDITOR'S COMMENTS

I. Whether the company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through
IT system? If yes, the implications of
processing of accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if any, may be

stated.

Yes the Company has a system in place to
process all the accounting transactions
through IT system.

Based on our audit on test basis, wherever the
accounting transactions based on workings
outside the IT system, no instances of lack of
integrity of accounts and no financial
implications has been noted/ reported.

Ii. Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts /loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the
company due to the company's inability to
repay.the loan? If yes, the financial impact may
be stated. Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (In case, lender is a Government
company, then this direction is also applicable
for statutory auditor of lender company)

Not applicable to the Company

Not applicable to the Company

ul. Whether funds (Grants/Subsidy, etc.,)
received/receivable for specific schemes from
Centrall State Govt or its agencies were
properly accounted forl :utilized as per its term
and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Not applicable to the Company

6*=5
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SAIL REFRACTORY COMPANY LIMITED, Salem

Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2023
( Crores,

Signi ficant Accounting Policies t-3
'fhe 

accompartl,ing notes are an integral palt of these standalone financial statements.
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Place: Salenr

Date: 18"1)5.202.1
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Particulars
Note

No.

As at 31st

March, 2023

As at 31st

March,2022
ASSI! I S
Non-current assets

(a) Propefty. Plant and Equipment
(b) Right ofnse assets

(c) Intangible assets

(d) Financial Assets

(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Loans
(iii) Other financial assets

(e) CLrrrent tax assets (net)
(t) OtheL non-current assets

Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

.(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Other financial assets

(c) Other cltrrent assets

11

t2
13 (i)
r3 (ii)

l.+

l5

4

4a

5

6

7

8

9

10

t9.25

0.04

0.02

0.07
0.72
0.08
1.99

48.63

27.49

50.65

102.04
0.51

2.03

20.20

0.06

0.06

0.07
0.70
2.15
2.84

38.26

34.02

11 .78

66.45
0.42
2.06

TOTAL ASSETS 253.s2 239.07

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

Liabilities
Non-current Iia bilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Lease liability
(ii) Trade payables
(iii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Plovisions
(c) Delbrrecl tax liabilities (net)
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) L.ease liabilitl,
(ii) Trade payables
(iii) Other flnancial liabilities

1b,; Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) CLrrrent tax liabilities (net)

22
./_ )
24
25
26

16

17

18

t9
20
21

0.10
168.72

0.02
J.J I

39.34
13.02
0.20

0.02
2.83

19.s9
0.84
2.40
3.13

0.10
1 63.98

0.03
J.J4

34.51

I 1.87

0.06

0.04
3.82

19.32

0.14
1.20

0.66

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 253.52 239.07
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SAIL REFRACTORY COMPANY LIMITED, Salem
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March,2023
(All amounts in ( Crores, unless otherwise stated) #ffi%
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Particulars
ote

No.

N Year ended

31st March, 2023

Year ended

31st March, 2022
llncome
I

I 
Revenue lrom operations

lOther 
Incorne

lTotallncome
I

I

lExpensest^
l('ost 

of nralerials consurned

lChanses 
in inventories of finished goods and work in

Enrployee henefi ts expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and alrrortisation expensc

Otlrer expenses

Total expenses

Prolit/Loss (-) bcfore tnr
Tax expense

Curreut tar

Deferred tar

Total tar expense

Profit/Loss (-) for the ye:rr

Other comprehensive income

(i) Items that rvill not be reclassified to profit and loss

Rerneasurement of defined benefit plans

(ii) Income tax relating to items that rvill not be reclassified

Other Comprehensive Income/Loss (-) for the year
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss (-) for the year

27

28

29

30

31

J/-

4

J-1

167.13

10.01

198.48

9.22

177.14 207.70

88.8 r

5.43

17.91

1.02

39.62

1t3.66

5.45

I 5.75

0.01

0.8s

44.24

152.79 179.96

24.35

7.10

(0.50)

27.71

7.25

0.83

6.60 8.08

17.75 t9.66

(0.66)

0.17

0.41

(0.10)

(0.4e] 0.3 r

17.26 19.97

Significairt Agcounting Pol icies t-3
The accompanyinu notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statenlents.
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SAIL REFRACTORY COMPANY LIMITED, Salem
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March,2023
(All amounts in { Crores, unless otherwise stated) Mw%
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A

B

Share Capital

Particulars
Balance as at

lst April,2022

Changes in

equity share

capital

Balance as at

31st March,2023

Equity shares with voting rights 0.10 0.10

Other Equit

Capital

Reserve

General

Reserve

Retained

Earnings
Total

Balance as at lst April.2A22

Profit/(loss) tbr the yetrr

Other comprehensive (loss) for the year

Total cornprehensive income/ (loss) fbr the year

Equity Dividend

lnterim Dividend

'lranst-er

43 ""/0 r5.8 r

1.77

104.47

17.75

(0.4e)

17.26

6.02

6.50

(1.11)

163.98

17.75

(0.4e)

17.26

6.02

6.s0

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 43.70 17.58 107.44 168.72

Signifi cant AccoLuiting Pol icies

The accompanl,ing notes at'e att

l-3
integral part of these standalone financial statements.
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SAIL REFRACTORY COMPANY LIMITED, Sa|em
Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 3Ist March 2023
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Particulars 3lst Nlarch 2023 31st March 2022
l( ash llus li'oru opcratirrg dcti\ i(ics

I

lNet profit bcfore t:rx

lAdjustments for:

I Dcpreciation lnd fln)unisation

I t.os I r Cairr r disposal ol a)scrs

I 
Pn'risiorr lirrdoubtlul tlldcrceeirahlc.

I 
Pr, rr i.iuD lbr \h)\\ ntu\ it){:l arrtl rrhsrrlcte irrr crrtun

j Intc-rcst inconir-

I Irrtcre:t (,n iDeullle tir\ rclilnd

I F i,rn,,." .,,r,t

I l'r.,r irions lbr riLjr anees

I I nrclrli.ed I u.> i(ilrirr) urr l,,rcrqrr criltirrrgc tlrr!tLtati,,u\
I

IOpcratirre 
cush florrs hclort.uorking tapital charrgr.

I

l< n"ng., in opr:r'aling asscts and liabilitics

I 
r Irrcrcaro Dcereilse irr trlde reeeir uhlcs

I rlnercirsct Dscrerse in irrrcrrtorics

I t lrrercaser Decrcirsc irl rrllrcr slrort terrn firrarrcial assets

I t Inerelrsc )/Dccrca:c il otlter asscts

I 
lncrcascrt Dccrerrsc) in rrarle pa1 ablcs

I Irtcrcrsc. t Deircusc) iu lonp lernr pror isiorrs

I luercirge r Deeret\cl itl sl)urt tcnn provisiorrs

I Incrcrse,lDccrcasel in otlrcr llrrancial lirbiliLics

I Inereasc/t Dcerea\c) in orhcr lilbilitics

|(:rsh 
llol gr:rrcratetl fronr opcr.:rIions

I Inerrrnc tarcs ptirl lnel ol relirrrdsl

llrcr c,,sh florr li'unr op(r'i.rtinq re tir itirs
I

C:rslr florr ll'onr irrrrstirrg acti\ ittr\
Ptrrcliase or cr,rirstruction o1' Propcrlt.planl. ancJ cquipmcni

13ank deposits lhavine uriginal lnaluriL,- ol'lllorc lhan three ntonths) (lct)
Interest reee-ivetl

Nct cash gcncrrfed frorn investing activities

Cash llon from linancing activities

Dividcird paid

Net cash u-sctl b) linancing rrctivities

Net cash increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash ecluivalents at thc beginning ofthe year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end ol.the year

Nlor.'enrent in cash balance

lleconcililtion of cash and cash cquivalcnts as per cash flory statement
Cash ancl cash ctluivalents as pcr above courprise ofthc fbllori,ing

Caslt rtn irand

Balrnces lr ith banlis

On cu't'ei1l ltcooll0ts

On deposits wrth ori,qinal nlaturiL\ upt() I ntolltlls

24.35

1.02

( 1 .03)

1.76

(7.80)

(0.1 8)

t.3l

27.74

0.85

0.09

(0.05)

1.20

(5 30)

0.01

0.t0
19.43 24.64

6.53

(r 0.37)

(0.0e)

2.93

(1.02)

1.15

1.20

5.21

3.t7

(3.42)

23.87

0.48

(0.e1)

2.47

4.01

(0.36)

(2s.7 s)

0.69

28.14

(7.43
2s.72

(6.00)

20.71 19.72

(0.0 r )
l lS sQl

6.28

(2.86)

5.05

5.3 0

(29.32' 7.49

(12.s2' (s.30)
r12.52) (s.30)
(21.13) 21.91

71.78

50.6s
49.87

7 1.78
(21.13\ 21.91

t6.04

34.6t
23.51

48.27
50.65 7L"78
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i. (itirporate anti Generai Infbrmation

S;\li. Rctriicton Contpanl Lirniteci ("the Company'')x'as. ittcotporaietl orl Ii Ar"rur-rsi l(;l i.

On 16 t),:ccrlt-.,er ll)i 1. the Con-rpanl,acqttirecl Salem rett"acrorl. r'uorks oi Br-trn Star;iiir'J

Ct.,nrp;Lnr Limited ('BSCL') ils part of the iinancial testructuring of BSCL approved by the

cabinef ct'mmittee ol Economic Affbirs (Gor'-einment oi lncliii). 'fhe C'ornpani' is engaged

in proclucrion of calcined magnesite. mag-carb bricks arlci c[inite. The L-ornpanf is hal'ing

proclr-rction lacilit1, at Salem. Tamil Nadu. The registered tiftce of the Companv is sitr"ralecl

at Salem steel plant. Salem Tamil Nadr:- India.

T'hcse iinar-rcial statements were approved b,v the Board of Directors of the Compan-v in

their meeting held on lStl'May 2023.

2" Basis of Preparation

2.1 Statement of Compliance

Ihe tinancial statements of the Compan-v have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting

in accollance w-ith the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as prescribed under Section

133 gf Companies Act. 2013. as notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) Rules,2015 (as amended), and other accounting principles generally accepted

in India. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods

presented.

2"2 Basis of Nleasurement

The financial statements are prepared on a historicai cost basis except for the fbllolvin-e

assets and liabilities r.vhich have been measured at t-air value:

r cefiain financial assets and liabilities u'hich are classifled as fair value through

profit and loss or fair value through other comprehensive income;

. assets held for sale. at the lorver of the carryin-q amolrnts and fhir value less cosl to

sell:

c clet-rned beneflt plans and plan assets.

2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency
'T'he 

Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (t). which is the

Compan,v's functional currency. A11 financial infbrmatit'in presented in { have been

rouncleci off to the nearest tw'o decimals of Crore unless otherr,vise statecl.

2.4 tlse of Estimates and Management Judgement

ln pr"eparing the financial statements in conformity r.vith Company's Accor"rnting Policies,

management is required to make estimates and assumptions that aftect reported amounts oi

assets and liabilities and the disclosure o1'contingent liabilities as at the date of the f-rnancial

stalements. the amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporled period and notes ttr

the Financial Statements. Actual results could difl-er fi'om thtrse estimates. Any revision to

such estimates is recognised in the period in which the same is determined.

t versus Non-current classification

presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on curtenti nrln-

it is:it-rcation. An asset is classitied as current when



,:i l,/l ,ti'; i;ii-.{ f ? ,Ii i' i:-{},tfrD-'{^\'I', l-l bfiTilil, 'Su.!etit

F;,p,*cie,.l :c, i'e re:rijscri oi intendetl ti,. sol,i-i o.l'coi-tsi-ilneci iii :I,-,)lliliii iJ|ertriiilg c\ciL'

ileld priitLrrill t'or the pr-trpose of trading

Li.rpect"-r-l io bE realised rvithin tu,eive months aller the rcprliring perit''t1. or

('ash or cash e,.iuir.alent rrnless restricted tir:m being erchangecl or Ltseei io settle a

liatrilitl-lbr at leest il'ehe months after the reporling periotl

l\i1 rither assels are classitieil as non-cunent.

A liabilit,v is ciassified as cunent r'vhen:

. i1 is e.xpected to be settled in normal operating c.vcle

.lt is helci primarily tbr the purpose of trading

e It is due to be settled lvithin tw'elve months afier the reporting period. or

. I'here is no -r-rnconclitional right to defer the settlement of the liabilitf' fbr at least tr,r'elve

rrilnths after the reporling period

All other liabiiities are classified as non-cument.

The operating c1'cle is the time between the acquisition of assel.s fbr processing and their

realisation in cash ancl cash equivalents. f)efer:red tax assets and liabilities are classitred

as non-curent assets and liabilities'

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the signihcant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the finaneial

statements is given belor,v. These accounting policies have been applied consisterrtl.v to all

the periods presented in the financial statements.

3"1 Property, Plant and EquiPment

3.1"1 Recognition and Measurement

Tangible Assets
property. plant and equipment held for use in the production or/and supply of" -uoods 

or

,.rri..i. or for administratir,e purposes. are stated in the balance sheet at cost, less any

subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The initial cost at cash price

eqgivalence of properly. plant and equipment acquired comprises its purchase price.

including impor-t drities and non-refundable purchase taxes" any directly attributable costs

of bringing the assets to its u,orking condition and location ancl present value of an.v

obligatory decommissioning costs tbr its intended rise. Plant and Machinen' also inclr-ide

assets held uncler finance lease.

ln case of self'-constructed assets. cost inclucles the costs of ali rnaterials used in

construction. direct labour. allocation of overheacls. directly atiributable bon:owing costs

including trial run e\penses inet of revenue)

useful life o1'more than one .vear and having value of Rs. l0 lakhs or more

respeclive heads as and r,vhen available tbr use.are capitalised ,-rncler the

,
a

a

sing on the clisposal of ptopert,v. plant and equipment is recognised in the

Loss.

ffioo)

fit and
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i.i.i >ubsequeni Ciist

5,-rl-.sct;ilerri ertrrt,nilititre is recogniscci as cn increase in rhe carl,ring rm{lLt1-}t tlf tlte ilssei {)i

ieciisnisccias:l::epat'ate asset. as appropliate. onlv r,rhen it is tlrtlba'bie tilr.li iilturc economic

beri"-llts rlerir.ed fi'oil the cost incurled r,iil1 f-lolr to the Companr and the cost o1'the item

can be nieasurecl rr.lia-biy'.'fire canrinq amount of replaced iteni (s) is clerecognised. .

An1 reparr ,tf Rs. 5 0 lakhs or inore of propeltl . plant nnd equipnleni are recognised in thc

canling afiroLtni of the item if it is probabie that the tirtr,rre ecot'tomic benefrts of the costs

incurrerl w,ill tloll to the Compan.v. The carr-ving alnolm{ ol the replaced itern (s) is

clerecognised.

3.i.3 Depreciation

Depreciatign on tangibie assets and investment propert.v- is preivided on straight line

-.iho,l. considering residual value of 5o/o of the cost of the asset" over the usetr-rl lives of

the assets. as specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 201 3 except in case of Factory'

Bqildings, Plant and Machiner.v. Water SLrppl.v & Ser,vera.ge and Railr,va1' Lines & Sidings

and components thereof. r,vhere usefirl life is determined b.v technical experts. 'Ihe useful

lit'e assumed b,v the technical experts is as under:

Asset ca Estimated useful life rn years

Factory Buildings

Plant and Machinery

Water Supply & Sewerage

Railway Lines & Sidi

For these classes of assets. based on technical evaluation carried out by extemal technical

experts, the Company believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period

over r,l.hich Company expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives fbr these assets

are different from the usetirl lives as prescribed under Par"t C of Schedule [I of the

Companies Act 2013.

"fhe estimatecl useful lir.es and residual values ot' clepreciablei amorlisable assets are

revier,ved at each year end, w.ith the effect of an-v changes in estimate accounted lor on a

prospective basis.

Where the historical cost of a depreciable asset undergoes a change" the depreciation on

the revised unamofiised depreciable amount is provided over the residuai useful lif-e of the

asse1. Depreciation on adclition/ deletion dr-rring the .vear is provided on pro-rata basis -i,vith

reference to the month of addition/ deletion. Assets costing up to Rs. 5000i- are filly'

depreciated in the year in r,vhich the-v are put to use'

Depreciation on capital spares is provided over the useftrl lif"e of the spare or remaining

useful lil-e of the mother asset. as reassessed" r,r'hichever is lou'er"

3.2 Intangible assets

and measurement

35 to 40

10 to 40

25 to 40

35 ro 40

are treated as lntangible r\ssets and all related crlsts thereof are amortised

reserves" In case theannual production trt the total estimated mineatrle
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":lii:ir:t:ithis ti,;r rri,i reoe\'cl1. the baiance r"el:tteC ctlsL r',iil ilc ch.l:'uc'-i iLi 1"c:'-'rjiru'i;r tire

,",1;;1 {!f i.'cisi,.lti 0i i:,-i11- felie\\al.

,lur"lirisiiioLi Lr:.:;t i.e. cost associated w'irh accir-risition r:f iic'^tt:;es. ,:liti ri-uhts 1o e:rplore

inci-Lrding reiaied r:,.r-]i:ssional i-ees. pa)'ment tolval'ils stltr-rtiiri-tbreslrv,-learances. iis atrcl

u,hen ine uirecl. are';reatr'd as addltion to the N{ining i{igilts'

t)ther Intangibtc Assets

Soflri,.are r,r,hich is tot an integrai part of related hardrvare. is treated as intangible assu:t

anci amortised gr,er a period of flve ].-ears or irs licence perioil" lr'hi,:hever is less.

Research and develoPment

Devel6pment expendiiure is capitalised only if it can be measured reliably and the related

asset ancl process are identifiable and controlled b,v the Cornpany. Research and cither

development expenditure is recognised as ievenlle expenditure as and rvheu incurred"

3.2.2 Subsequent Cost

Sgbsecpent expenditure is capitalised only lr,'hen it increases the future economic benefits

embodied in the specific asset to r,vhich it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in

the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.3 lmpairment of Non-Financial Assets

The C--ompany revier,vs the carrying amount of its assets on each Balance Sheet date tbr the

pulpose of aicertaining impairment indicators if any, b;' consiclering assets of erttire one

piant as Cash Generating t]nit (CGU). If an,v such indication exists" the assets' recoverable

amount is estimated. as higher of the Net Selling Price and the Value in l-Tse. An

impairment loss is recognised w'henever the car:r-ving amount ot'an asset exceeds its

recoverable amount.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses. the carr,ving amount of the asset (or cash-

generating .,rrit1 ir increasecl to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the

increased-carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been

cletermined had no impairment loss been recognised fbr the asset (or cash-generating unit)

in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement

of Profit and Loss.

3.4 Stripping Cost

Theiirippin-q cost incumed dr,rring the production phase of a surface mine is recognised as

an asset if such cost provides a beneflt in terms of improved access to ore in future periods

and following criteria are met:

o It is probable that the future economic benefits (improved access to an ore body.)

associated w.ith the stripping activit)- will tlo"r t6 the entit,v.

. T'he entit.v can icientit,v the component of an ore body lbr which access ltas been

improved. and

. fhe costs relating to the improve<l access to that component can be measured reliablv

iture,

to

which cannot be specificall,v identified to have been incurred to access

revenlle. based on stripping ratio as pel 5 y'ear mining plan ftrr nrines"

r.vhich is based on project report.eries

ffi
\:o Accaw2f
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ii,-riiil,\ing cL-,:ts cltrecilr, aitriburiable tC the acqili-.iti,ln i)i cciisi-IiLitiiltl ,-,i' :r iiualiii ilg

.is:,cl. \ihich takes sirbstrntlai periorl of iin:Le- are ,:apit;,iii-ierl ds a pari r;1- ll"i: c()sl 01'tll::t

itssc-t. ilrripg rl-re periocl of time tliat is necessarv to cornirlr:i* ani piepare tl^rc aSStt ri;r its

in"rentieri use.

Ihe (..rnpanl.consiciers a perioci of tr,velr,e lxorrrirs or rnore as a slibstantial nerir-lti of iimc.

I'ralsac-rion costs rn respect of long-term bomor,vin,gs are amcrliseci c-i'"'er the tenor of

respective icans using el-tective interest method. Other borrovring ccsts are recognised in

the Staiement of Profit & Loss in the period in i,vhich tltese are incurred.

Inventories
Rarv n:aterials. Stores & Spares and Finished/Semi-frnished products (inciucling process

scrap) are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value of the items of the respective

plan1s/Llnits. ln case of identif-red obsolete/ surplus/ non-moving items. necessary

provision is made and charged to revenue. The net realisable vaiue of semi-finished special

products. w,hich have realisable r.alue at finished stage only. is estimated for the pulpose

of comparison w-ith cost.

Residue products and other scrap are valued at estimated net realisable value.

The basis of determining cost is:

Raw materials - Periodical weighted average cost

Minor rau'materials - Moving r'veighted average cost

stores & Spares - Moving rr''eighted average cost

Materials in-transit - at cost

Finished/Semi-t-rnished products - material cost plus appropriate share of labour- related

overheads and duties.

Government Grants

Government grants are recognised w'hen there is reasonable assurance that the Compan.v-

wilJ comply *itt the conditions attaching to them and that the grants r,vill be received.

Gorrernment grants are recognisecl in Statement tif Protit and l,oss on a systematic basis

over the periods in lvhich the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for r'vhich

the granis are intended to compensate. Where the Grant relates to an asset l'alue" it is

recognised as deferred income. and arnofiised over the expected r-rseful iife of the asset.

Other grants are recognisecl in the statement of Prot-rt & [-oss concurrent to the expenses

to q,'hich such grants relate/ are intended to cover.

Where the Compan5, receives non-monetarv grants. the asset and the g^rant are recorded

gros-q at fair amounts ancl released to the income statement over the expected useful life

rn of consumption of the trenefit of the r"rnderl.ving asset.

ncy Transactions

1' transactions a1'e translated into the functional cLlrfenc\ of the Companl'

hange rates prevailing at the rJate oI the transactions. Foreign e,tchange gains

resuiting ti"om the settletnent and re-meastlremenl of monetarv items

3.7

Z-
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ij*r;orlinuteci in i-rlleiqit cuuenc)'are recoglrised in the Stirtenteni ol Protrt an,'1 1-o."s aI

pcriod-en11 e.'!chan ge rulcs.

fhe (- ornl-.an;" opietl ibi accor,rnting the exchanse ciilJirences arising Ll;.L reporline oi'lor,g

remt lbr.:isr.1-,ir.,,.1'monetan'items in line i,r,ith Con'rpanies (l\ccounting Stanclardsl

,,\nrc,ciment ituies 2009 relating to Accounling Stanclard-1i notifiecl Lr1' Golernment ol

lnclia o* jist fv{arc5.2009 (as an-rencled on 29'!'Decernber 20i1)" ullich r,vill continr"re in

accord;ince rvith lnd-As 101 tbr all pre-existing long term fbreign currenc,v monetan'

items as at 31't N{arch 2016. Accorclingll'" exchange dillerences relating to long lenn

monetar_v- items. arising during the year. in so f'ar as the.v relate to the acquisition o1'fixed

assets" are adjustecl in the carr-ving amount of such assets.

N,n-monetar-v items are not retranslated at period-end ancl are measured at historical cost

(translated.,ring the exchange rates at the transaction date). except fllr non-monetar,v items

rneasurerj at faii value r,vhich are translated using the exchange rates at the date when fair

value was determined.

3.9 Employee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

A defined contribution plan is a plan under w.hich the Company pa.vs fixed contributions

into a separate entity. Payments to def-rned contribution retirement benetit plans are

recognised as an expense r,vhen employees have rendered service entitling them to the

contributions. Contributions towards Proviclent Funds are charged to the Stalement of

prol.rt ancl Loss of the period w'hen the contributions to the Funcls are due.

Defined Benefit Plan

Defined benefit plans are the amount of the benefit that an employee rvill receive on

completion of services by rel'erence to length of service, last drar,vn salary or direct costs

relatecl to such benefits. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Compan.v.

l'he liability recognised fbr Defined Benetit Plans is the present value of the Detined

Benefit Obiigation (DBO) at the reporling date less the tair value of plan assets. together

r,vith adjustments for unrecognisecl actuarial gains or losses and past service costs.

Management estimates the present value of the DBO annually through valuations by an

in6epenclent actuary using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are

included in Statement of Profit anil Loss or Other Clomprehensive Income of the 
"vear.

Remeasurement. comprising of actuarial gains and losses. the etf"ect of the changes to the

asset ceiling (if applicable)ind the return on plan assets (excluding interest)" is reflected

in the tralance sheet u.ith a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in

the periocl in which the.v occur. Remeasurement recognised in other cornprehensive

income is ret-lectecl irnmediately in retained earnings and r,vill not be reclassified to the

statement o1'Protit and loss.

Short Term EmPloYee Benefits

term emplol'ee benefits comprise of emplo.vee costs such as salaries" bonus, ex-

in the 
"r,ear 

in rvhich the associatedual leave ancl sick leave r,vhich are accrued

rendered b.v emplovees of the (lompanl'.

glised in respect cif shorl-term emp1o1'ee berel.rts are measured at the

relatedamount of the benef-rts expected to be paici in exchange fbr the



,Sr{fd'" .ry#Ftr 4 {lf#€ }' C OMPANY LIA'N?-E'S, S #tetrc

Expenditrxe ineurrecl on Voluntary Retiremenl. Scheme is cliargectr to the Stateraent of

Profit and Loss immediatelY'

3.1 0 F{even ue Recognition

,tter enue is measiireci at the tair l alue o1'consi..lerati(-)I1 received or receir abie.

Salc nf goods

Sales are net oiGoo<is anC Service-. Tax (GST). rebates and price concessions. Sales are

recognisecl r,vhen it satisf), perfbrmance obligation by' transt'ening prcmised goocls ot

,.r't*, (i.e. assets) to the customers and the costomers obtain contlol of those goods or

services. Wfuere the coltract prices are not firLalised rvith government agencies. sales are

accounted for on provisional basis.

N{arine expotl sales are recognised on:

i) the issue of bill of lading, or

ii) negotiation of export bills upon expir,v of laycan period, in cases where realisation

of material value w.ithout shipment is provided in the letters of credit of respectil'e

conttacts, whichever is earlier.

Exporl incentives under various schemes are recognised as income on certainty of

realisation.

fhe iron ore flnes not readily useable/saleable are included in inventory and revenue is

recognised on disPosal.

Interest and dividend income

Interest income is reported on an accrual basis using the eflbctive interest method,

Dividends are recognised at the time the right to receive is established"

3.11 Adjustment pertaining to Earlier Years

Income/Expenditure relating to prior period, rvhich do not exceed 0.5% of Turnover in

each case" is treated as income/expenditure of current year.

3"12 Claims for Liquidated Damages and Price Escalation

Claims for liquidated clamages are accounted for as and when these are consiclered

recoverable Uy ttre Compan,v" on f-rnal settlement. These are adjusted to the capital cost

or recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. as the case may be on tinal settlement of

I-iquidated damages"

Suppliers' and Clontractors' claims for price escalation are accounted fbr to the extent

such claims are accepted b1'the Compan,v.

ny as a Lessee

r,vhich el'fectivei,v transfer io the lessee substantialll' aiJ the risks and

item. are eapitalised at the lor,ver o1'the latr

3.f 3 Leases

,f{,*-t*'R.
{+'J;iil
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identai to ou,nership of the leased
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r,itliii. lnci preselrt r.a1il.-,-,1'tite minimuin L'ase pii;;mai"r :i Lit ii:c iiict-rriri-.';i'tl L* iease terni

;in,j .1tscit-r..,e(i [s i;iiseij tssets. Lease pavttleills L;rl{-icl] -i'dcIi lrti;i]:i iii'a -iilpcrtjoned

bei\\cc, tlie linance chi:r.ges ancl reduction oIthe iea-.e liai:i]i.t-r''base,,i liii ilisi.iTIpiicit t'atc

,f rcr,,rn. Finarrce charg.* are charged iJirectiv against income. Lease i{ij.ilagell-,e nt fe es.

iegai e harges ancl ot1-ier initial direct costs are capitaiistti.

It.rhere ts no reasonable certaintl that thc- Lcmptrnr rriil obtain the o'*nership bi'the end

of' Lc-ase term. capitaliseci leaseil assets are clepreciated over the shorter oi"the estlmated

useful life of the asset oi the lease term'

Operating Ieases

Aisets ac{uire6 on leases w.here a signiticant portion of risk antl rer.vards of ownership

are relained b,v the lessor are classitieci as operating leases. Lease rental are charged to

statement of'profit ancl loss on straight-line basis except w.here scheduled increase ir rent

compensatethelessortclrexpectedint]ationar.vcosts.

CompanY as a Lessor

Finance leases

Leases which effectively transfer to the lessee substantially all the risks and benefits

incidental to ownership of the leased item are classified and accounted fbr as finance

lease. Lease rental receipts are apportioned betu'een the finance income and capitai

repayment based on the implicit rate of return. Conlingent rents are recognised as revenlle

in the period in i,vhich they are earned'

Operating leases

Leases in nhich the Company does not transl'er substantially all the risks and rew'ards of

ownership of an asset are cla.ssified as operating leases" The respective leased assets are

included in the balance sheet based on their nature. Rental income is recognized on

straight-line basis over the lease term except where scheduled increase in rent

compensates the company rvith expected inflationary costs.

3"14 lnvestment ProPerties

Investment properties are propedies held to eam rentals and/or fbr capital appreciation'

Investment properties are measured initiall-v at cost including transaction costs'

Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are statecl at cost less

accumulated depreciation aid impairment losses' Any gain or loss on disposal of

investment prop"rty is determined as the difference between net disposal proceeds and

the can-ving amotint of the properly and is recognised in the Statemenl of Prolit and Loss'

3.15 Non-current assets held lor sale

Company classifies a non-cument asset as held fbr sale if its carrying amiiunt r'vill be

recc,vered principall,v thror-rgh a sale transaction. This condition is regarded as rnet onl-v

r.l.hen the asset is'available fbr immediate sale in i1s present condition and its sale is highl"v-

sale are

seli and

sale, the

ble.

assets inclucling iliscontinr-red operations. classifiecl as

the lor,ver o1'the carr.,-ing amounts anel tair value iess

held l'crr

costs tct

held for
.el,v-. in the tlnancial statements. Once classifiecl as

4;*I''.9

subject to depreciation or amorlisation.
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-.,Ir., L.ioLlt,-''r ioss arising ironl the sale or're-i:.leilsLiianielti tl1'clisr:trritjniieii .r1i;;llrrrns r-;

Ii.:..rnr,'rr ris part 0ia single line iterr in statemert,.,-iiprotlt;rnti irrss.

3. l6 l\iine Closurr
Nlirr* ['losirre Pro.,ision incltrdes the clisn-rarrtling anci demoiitiol ol inliasiructure. the

relrlo\ al of residLral materials and the remediation ol distlirbeci areas lor mines. This

pnn ision is Liased on all regulatorl requirements and relatecl estimatecl cosi based on he .ct

available intbrmation. V{ine closure costs are prcr iCed tbl in the accoLmting period r,vhen

the ohligation arises based on the net present value of the estimated future costs o1'

restoration to be incurred during lhe lit'e of the operation and post closure.

'l'he initial close-dolvn and restoration pror. ision is capitalised rvithin "Property. Plant and

[:quiprnent". Subsequent movements in the close-dow'n and restoration prol'isions fbr on-

going operations, including those resulting fiom neu'disturbance related to expansions

or other activities qualif,ving for capitalisation, r,rpdated cost estimates" changes to the

estimated lives of operations" changes to the timing of closure activities and revisions tcr

discount rates are also capitalised rvithin "Properl-v, Plant and Equiprnent". 'l'hese costs

are depreciated over the lives of the assets to u'hich they relate. Any changes in closure

provisions relating to closed operations are charged /credited to the Statement of'Profit
and Loss. The amorlisation or "unlvinding"' of the discount applied in establishing the

provisions is charged as Finance Cost"

3.17 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
A Provision is recognised r,vhen the Company has present obligation as a resuh of a past

event and it is probable that an outflow' of resources w'ill be recluired to settle the

obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are discounted

to their present \.alue, r,vhere the time value of mone.v is material.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle aprovision are expected to

be recovered liom a third party, the receivable is recognised as a separate asset if it is
virtualh' certain that reimbursement r,r,ill be received and the amount of the receivatrle

can be measured reliabl,v.

Contingent liabilit"v is a possible obligation arising from past events and the existence of
r,vhich will be confirmed onl,v b.v the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more

uncefiain future events not rvholly rvithin the control of the Ciompany or a present

obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because it is not possible that

an outflow of resources embod,ving economic benefit will be recluired to settle the

obligations or reliable estimate of the amount of the obligations cannol be made. "l"he

Company discloses the existence of contingent liabilities in Other Notes to Financial

Statements.

In cases where the possible outflow' of economic resources as a result of present

recognised or disclosure

Cohti Assets

usuall.v arise tiom unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise

litl'of an int-lorv of-economic benefits. Contingent Assels are n01 recognisecl

'".(\ bJtr*-VA-
.'$r,,\*-/ ^.-{',:\**.ec ilctiiry

isclosed. r,vhere an inflorv of ec:onomic benefits is protrable.

a..l
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I'.r.r e:.pcl,:e fecogrrisrtri itr:;iatement oip:'otit anci lcss 1.;oillpliscs ii:: Sr.iirl'r'I.ieIctte'l l.ir'

a;rci c."u'reni t:ix not recognisecl in Other Comprci-iensi',c L-icilirte fOt-ii oi dir;gtlr in

equit-'.

(lurrerri ir-:.corne tax is measrireci at the arni.unt expected io be paicl to the tar aillhorilies

in accordance u,iLh the inciian income-tax ,A.ct. Curreut income tax relalin*u to items

,:ecogniseci outsiiic stdtement of protit and loss is recogniseC either in CCI or in equit;v.

Ilet'erred income taxes are calculated r,rsing the liabilit,v method. Det'en'ed tar liabilities

are generall,v recogniseC in firll tbr ail taxabie temporar;- diff'erences. Det'erred tax assets

are iecognisecl to the extent that it is probable that the r-rnderh'ing tax loss" unused tax

crerlits (MAT Credit entitlement) or dedtrctible temporary ditference wiil be utilised

against future taxable income. lJnrecognised det-erred tax assets are re-assessed at each

reporting clate ancl are recognised to the extent that it has become probable rhat tutrre

taxable protits i,vill allolv the deferred tax asset to be recor,'ered"

Def'errecl tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply

in the ,r-'ear r,vhen the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax

laws) ihat have been enacted or substantivel,v enacted at the reporting date. Deferrecl tax

relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised either in

OCI or in equity.

3.19 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash anci cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand cieposits. together r,vith

other shor-t-term highly licluicl investments (original maturity less than 3 months) that are

reaclily converlible into know.n amount of cash and are subject to an insignif-rcant risk of

changes in value"

3.20 Equif"v and Reserves

Share C'apital represents the nominal value of shares that have been issued. Secr-rrities

premium includes any premium received on issue of Share Capital.

Components of other equity include the following:

. Re-measurement of def-ined benefit liability comprises the actuarial gain or loss

from changes in demographic and financial assumptions and return on plan assets.

o Bond Redemption Reserve.

. Other transactions recorded directly in Other Comprehensive Income.

o Retained earnings include all current and prior period retained profits

3.2L Financiallnstruments

Recognition, initial measurement and de-recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised and are measured initiall-v at tair

value adjusted by transactions costs, except tbr those t"inancial assets which ale classified

at'F:air Value thror-rgh Profit & Loss (FVTPL) at inception.

are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flor'ls fiom the

et expire. or r,vhen the flnancial assel ancj all substanrial risks and rer,r'ards are

A financial liabilit-u-- is derecognized w'hen it is extinguished" discharged"

4.' ,..
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Cl:rssi,i'i,'arirtn and subsequent measurement of fin;rneiai assets

Fci'iltr: ltltlpose t',f su.bsecluent measurement. lliirtncial assets are cllssiiieci into rhe

lolJii''r irg cale gories upcn initial recognition:
. .tntirrtis..rl cost
. lrnancial assets at lair r alue through protit or l'lss (F'VTPL)

. liri.inciai assets at tair vair:e through other compt'ehensil'e inconie (FVOCI)

.\ll llnancial assets except fbr those at F\rTPL are subject to review ibr irnpairment at

leasl at each reporting date.

Amortised cost

A frnancial asset is measured at amoftised cost using efl.ective interest rates if bilth of the

tbllowing conditions are met:

a) the financial asset is held rvithin a business rnodel rvhose objective is to hold

financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows: and

b) the contractual lerms of the financial asset gir.e rise on specihed dales to cash f1ow's

that are solel-v pa.vments of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding.

fhe Compan-v's cash ancl cash ecluivalents, trade and most other receivables fall into this

cate -qory 
of fi nancial instntrnents.

F inancial assets at FVTPL
Finaneial assets at F'VTPL include t-rnancial assets that are either do not meet the criteria

fbr amortised cost classification or that are equity instruments held for trading or that

meet ceftain conditions and are designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition. A1l

clerivative financial instruments also fall into this category. z\ssets in this categor-v are

measgred at fair value w.ith gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. 'The tair values of

financial assets in this category are determined by reference to active market transactions

or using a valuation technique u,'here no active market exists.

Financial assets at FVOCI
FVOCI tinancial assets are either debt instruments that are managed under hold to collect

and sell business model or are non-trading ecltrity instruments that are irrevocable

designated to this category at inception.

F'VOCI f-rnancial assets are measured at t-air value" Gains and losses are recognized irt

gther comprehensive income. except for interest and dirriilend income" impairmenl losses

and foreign exchange difl-erences on monetary assets. which are recognized in statement

of profit or loss.

tion and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective

except lbr tjnancial liabilities held fbr trading or designaled at FVTPL"

subsecluentll' at fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss"
#Y$

ffi
;!,tt*-#iseili'g
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t'inancial instruments are accounted for at FVTPL.
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1,,:l:rieil 1.r.i tii,.;:;e oi'the liosl- conu:acts arLtl ll-ie c,lritracts are iloi measiired at i;\'-li)i,

lmpairilrent *f Fin:rncial Assets

In accoi,,ianci: rvith Ind AS 109. the Compan;,.appiies Expecteci L.reciit Loss (IlLll-) mrrCei

t'ar nreasureinent and reccr-qnition of impaiment loss lcr tln;rncial assets.

F.CL. rs the dilference between all contractual cash fior,vs that are due to tite Companr in

acr-:ordance r,vith the contract arrd all the cash llows that the Compan.r'expects to receive.

Trade Receivables
'Ihe 

Corr,pa-ny appiies approach as specified in Indian Accounting Slan,Jards (Ind AS)

109 Financial Instruments. which recluires expected lifetime losses to be recognised fiom

initiai recognition of receivables.

Other Financial Assets

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure. the

Compan,v determines w.hether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since

initial recognition.

Offsettin g financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balanee sheet

r,vhen there is a legall,v entbrceable right to otTset the recognisecl amounts and there is an

intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liabilit"v simulta.neousl.v.
-Ihe 

legally enlbrceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be

enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default. insolveney or

bankruptcy of the countetpart,v.

3.22 Significant Judgements, Assumptions, and Estimations in applying Accounting

Policies

3.22.1 Classification of Leases
'fhe Company enters into leasing arrangements fbr various assets. 'fhe classification of
the leasing arrangement as a llnance lease or operating lease is based on an assessmen[

of several f-actors, including. but not lirnited to. transfer of ow'nership of leased asset a.t

end of lease term. lessee's option to purchase and estimated certainty of exercise of such

option" proporlion of lease term to the asset's economic life, prclportion of'present value

of-minimum lease pa,vments to f-air valr-re of leased asset and extent of specialized nature

ofthe leased asset.

3.22.2 Close-dorvn and Restoration Obligations
Close-dorm and restoration costs are normal consequence of'mining or production. and

majority erf close-down ancl restoration expenditr-tre are incurred in tire .vears tbllow'ing

the closure of mine. although the ultimate cost to be incumed is uneertain" the C-'ompanl'

their costs using curent restoration tecl'mic1ues.

n of Deferred Tax Assets

to lr,hich def-er-red tax assets can be recognizecl is based on an assessment of

.?}5iu,,oY$,.ffi6io oo)
ilitv of-the Companl-"s future taxable inconte against u,hich the def-eneci tax

;;-u.lk,
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asse1s r:.lit be Litilized. In acldition. signiticant.iricigen:,:ni: is r"riiLtirecl in assessing llle

impu';t ,:l air.," )eg:rl or economic limits.

3"22.4 lnlent*ries
-llie 

Lornitanii esti*ates the cost of in.,'entories taking into accct'.tnt ihe mo:;1 relilble

r:ricience. slch as cost ol materials and overheads consici*recl attributable 1r; the

produclion of s'lch inr"entorie s inciuding actual cost ol pl:oduction" etc' Nlanagement alstl

esr.imltes the net realisable r,alues of inventories. taking into accctunt the most reli.able

eviclence available at each reporting date. The fhtttre relrlisation olrhese inr''enlories ma.-l

be afl'eeted by' luttire technologl' or other market-driven changes that mal.redr:ce lutr.rre

seliing prices.

3.22.5 Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

Limplovee benetit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which

inclucle mortalit-v and r,vithdrar,val rates as lvell as assr-imptions conceming future

clevelopments in discount rates. medical cost trends, anticipation of future salarl

increases and the inflation rate. 'T'he Compan.v considers that the assumptions usecl tcr

measure its obligations are appropriate. Hor,vever, anv changes in these assumptions may

have a material impact on the resulting calculations.

3.22"6 Fair Value Measurements
'Ihe Company applies valuation techniclues to determine the fair value of financial

instruments (where active market cluotes are not available) and non-financial assets. This

involves developing estimales and assumptions consistent rvith the market participants to

price the instrument. The Company's assumptions are l"rased on observable data as far as

possible, otherw,ise on the best information available. Estimated fair values ma-Y vary

tiom the actual prices thal would be achieved in an arm's length transaction at the

reporting date"

3.22"7 Provisions and Contingencies

The assessments undeftaken in recognising provisions and e ontingencies have been made

in accgrdance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) ,17, 'Provisions. Contingent

Liabilities and Contingent Assets'. The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent

events is applied best judgement by management regarding the probability of exposure

to potential 1oss.

3"22.8 Mine Closure and Restoration Obligations

Environmental liabilities and Asset Retirement Obligation (ARO): Estimation of

enl,ironmental liabilities and ARO require interpretation of scientific and legal data. in

adclition tr: assumptions about probability and futr-rre costs.

3"22.9 Useful lives of depreciablel amortisable assets (tangible and intangible)

ment revier,vs its estirnate of-the usetirl lives of depreciahlel amortisable assets at

ing date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncerlainties in these

to actual normal r,rear and tear that ma,r' ehange the utilit,v of plant ancl#YG

W
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5:\i L Ri:] FIiACTORY COh,IPANY
i.-lli nntounls i;; i {.tor':..t, unles.s iihentise striel)

\ote lbrnring l:rrt oi'I inancial St:rtements for the

LINIITED, S:rlern

rerr ended 3 lst lllrch 2l)l,l sffi&
fiils&ExsBsgB

As at 31st

March,2023
As at S lst

\Irrch. 2022

6: IR.\DE RECIII\.{BLES -

Considered goocj - Unsecured

.{llorrance lbr bad and doubtful

7: L0ANS NON-CIIRRENT

Loan to others

NON CURRENT

receivables

8: OTIIER FINANCIIAL ASSETS - NON CURRENT

Security deposits

CIaims recoverable

Less: Allowance for doubtful non-current assets

2I : DEFERRED TAX LIABILTTIES (NET)

Tar effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities

Related to propert)" plant and equipment

Fair value adjustment of investment through OCI

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets

Retirement Benefits

Others - Provisions lbr Bad Debts

Accumulated business losses and unabsorbed depreciation

\2._12"

5.68

( L95)

6.71,

5.68

i.68
6.71

6.7 t

0.07 0.07

0.07 o.07

0"71

0.25

0.96

0.24

0.69

0.25

0.94

0.24

0.72 o.70

(2. I 2)

t.92

( 1"9 j)

1.89

0.49

1.43

0"20

t69

Deferred tax liabilities (net) (0.20) (0.06)

Deferred taxes arising from temporary differences and unused tax losses for the year ended 31st March, 2023,4re

summarised as follows:

As at

lst April, 2022

Recognised in

profit or loss
Other eompret

As at

31st March,
2023

Tax effect of items eonstituting deferred tax liabilities
Related to propeft)". plant and equipment

Tax effect of items constitutifrg deferred tax assets

1.95) (0. l 7) (2.12

1.95 (0.17) (2.12),

Retirement Benefits 0.20 0.29 0.49

Others - Provisions tbr Bad Debts r.69 (0.261 1.43

r.89 0.03 1.92

Deferred tax liabilities (net) (0.06 (0.14) (0.20)

{ r;i

sii?

&
?.-
\-u\

.}, ..]

(y,

i..li
\*\s^c

As at 31st

March.2022

9: CLRRENT TAX ASSETS / L,IABILITIES (NET)

Advance incorne tax (net of allowance)

E S - NON CURREN'T

actors & suppiiers

for doubtful other assets

i\c:



Set; REFRACTORY COilIPANY LINIITED, satem

{ l!i umouttl:; in { {'rores, unlcss otlteni'ise .stuted)

\ote forrning p:trt o1'Financial Stltenrents for the re:rr entled 3lst Ilarch 2023

"*@@xu"

#ffi%3h
*sail*E&*EgIil

As at 31st

March,2023

As at.ilst
NIlrch. 2022

ll: IN\"EN'r0RIES

Stores & spares

Production

Fuel Stores

I-ess: Allorvance fbr non movingiobsolete items

Raw material

Raw materials

Less: Allowance for unusable rnaterials

Finished / Semi-finished products

Finished Goods

Work in Progress

,12: 
I R.\DE RECEI\ .\Bl.ES - Ct'RRE\T

I

lConsidered qood - Secured

lAIln*un.. for bad and doubtful receirable,
I

I

I

I

Ir til, cAsH AND cAsH Eet E\ ALENTSt"
I

l ('urrent accoultls
I

lTemr 
Deposits with original maturitl upto 3 months

lTenn Deposits as per colrfi orders rvith original maturitv upto 3 months

1J (ii): OTHER tsANK BALANCES

Fixed deposits with maturit.r tbr more than i months but less

than 12 months

.l{: 
O'IHER FINANCIAL ASSE'tS - CURRENT

Claims recoverable

Receir,'ables from employees

8.6 8

1 .90

6"05

29.95

12.63

i .71

0.86

5.79

14.41

18.06

10.5 8

4.53

8 -57

a f o

29.95 14"41

10.32

_.J I

14.30

3.76

16 "04

i4.61

48.63

23.5 1

48.27

38.26

27.49 34.02

21.49 3,1.02

50.65 71.78

s0"65 71.78

t02.04 66.15

102.04 66.45

0.46

0.0s

0..t5

0.01

0.51 0.42

) I.I: 2.06

(KLNI ASSI, IS

rictors & suppliers
'/*-, ,tlir.. \ 1 2.03 2.06

[,,t
o.I
\,\

\



5A n L [t E F' ii,a.CTOR.Y- C O ryI PAI{Y L INIITED, Sa rem

i-1il r;rttoutrts in { t..rores, unless otlterwisc stutel)

\ote iorming part (,f [iinancial Statenrerlts for the I'e:rr ended 31st ]larch 2t]23

of the

than 57o ofthe shares in the

m#&a
##ffi
Eru&BE88EEilg

As at 31st

March,2023

.{s rt 3.1 st

llarch.2022

i6: EQttlT'\' SH.\RE CAPITAL

,\uthorised capital

EcltLitl,shares of { lu each

(1.00"000 ec1rril.v shares of {10 each)

Issued and subscribed capital & fully paid-up

(i,00.00C1 ecluit-v shares of {10 each fully paid up)

0. 10 0. r0

0.10 0. r0

Particulars
As at 31st As at 31st

March.2023 March,2022

Numbers Amount Numbers Amount

Equitv shares with voting rights

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Shares converted to shares with voting rights during the year

Shares boueht back during the year

1,00,000 0.10 1,00,000 0.10

Balance at the end of the Year 1,00,000 0.10 1.00"000 0"10

Equitv shares without voting rights

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Shares Issued during the year

Shares convefted to shares rvith voting rights during the year

Balance at the end ofthe year

Total equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,00,000 0.10 1,00,000 0.10

Details of the shareholders more n e

Name of Shareholder

As on 31st March" 2022

7o of Holding No. of Shares

held

7o of Holding

Steel Authoriry of India Limited 99.988 99988 99.988

As at 31st

March,2023

As at 31st

Warch,2022

17: OTHEREQUITY

Reserves & Surplus

Capital Reserve

Opening balance

Additions during the year

Less: Utilisation during the year

General Reserve

Opening balance

Additions during the year

Less: Utilisation dr.iring the year

Retained Earnings

Opening balance

Add: Net profit i loss (-) tbr the Year

Itod, O,h., c.rmprehcnsire income loss (-)

lLess: Equitl clir i<Jend

lLess: 
Intcrim dir idend paid

I [.css: T ransl'er to Ceneral Resert e

13.70

43"74

17.58

107..+.1

4i "70

;li.70

r5.81

10,+.-+7

15.81

t.17

1 3.84

t._97

104.47

17.75

(0.;19)

6.02

6.50

1.77

91.77

19.66

0.3 i
5.30

197

ffi:
3(s

s

Total t68.72 163.98

W

of



:iAii- RE I;I{ACTORY CCNIPAI'II' LIMITED, s,rren,

i.-1!l irrttotiit!s in { t-rorcs, un!i:s!, olltctlyise stutetl)

\otcforiningpariof Fin::ncili Sr:rtements forthevearetrded3lstllarch2023
#ffiffi%
ffiE&SUB&gSgB

As at 3l st

NIarch,2023

\s at Slst

l8: TR,\DE P,\\ ABLES - NON CITRRENT

Amount pal.able io contractorsi suppl iersiothers

l9: 0'ItlER FI\A\CIAL LI.{BII.II IES - NON CITRREYI'

Emplol'ees related dues

Other payables

20: PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT

Provision for gratuity

Provision for accrued leave liability

Provision for mines closure

Other provisions

NON CTJRREN'I PROVISIONS

Opening Balance

.,\dd : Provision during the ;-ear
Less: Amount paid / utilised during the year

Less: Provision written back durins the vear

Acc rued Leavr-LiAb i.Lily

Opening Balance

Add : Provision during the year

Less: Amount paid / utilised during the year

Less: Provision written back during the year

NltttSqdgsulq

Opening Balance

Add : Provision during the year

Less: Amount utilised during the year

Less: Provision written back during ttre year

Opening Balance

Add : Provision during the year

Less: Amount utilised during tl.re year

Less: Prol'ision written back durinq the year

1.50

0.4:l

0.03

1 1.05

0.-s6

0.23

0.03

I 1.05

ff/
4Izl

$

fR!
Y)
"lca,+

#t

..re?:^t,r

0.56

0.9,1

i.5 i
0.05

100

3.34

3Jr 3.34

39.3.1

7.,+2

27.09

39.34 34.51

13.02 11.87

r.50

0.44

0.03

1 1.05

0.56

0.2i

0.0i

1 r.05

0.23

0.21

0 ^05

0.18

0.03 0.03

1 1.05 4"27

6.78

t3.02 1 1.87

\\



SAIL REF$I,,{CTORY COIVIPANY LINIITED, satem

{.1 i ut;touirit in { (rores" uttlcss otherwise stutel)

\oteformingprtrlofFinancir'rl Strrtements forther:earended3lstllarch202J
#ffi&
s6&mffiaE*&&il

As at 3lst
March,2023

As at 3lst
NIarch. 2022

22: TR.\DII PAI ABLES - Ct,RRENT

Amount pal,able to contractorsisuppliersiothers

23: OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CtIRREtYI.

Security deposits

2:l: OTHFIR LIABILITIES - CtTRRINT

Other Payables

25: PROVISIONS - CURRENT

Provlsion fbr wage revision

Other provisions

CURRENT PROVISIONS

t{age Revisrqrt

Opening Balance

Add : Provision during the year

Less: Amount utilised during the year

[.ess: Provision written back during the year

Others

Opening Balance

Add : Provision during the year

Less: Amount utilised during the year

Less: Provision rvritten back during the year

25: CIIRRENT' TAX LIABILITIES (NEr')

Opening Balance

Add : Provision during the -vear

Less: Amount paid during the year

rvritten back during the year

y a"/
4/ 

,*lsl
9\

RT ,

*t'+srri

#1

0.98

2.83 i.82

2.83 3.82

064

18.95

| "22

1 8.10

19"59 t9.32

0.84 0.14

0.84 0.14

0.98

t.42 1.20

2.40 1.20

0"98

1.42 1.20

t.20

0.^22

1.56

0.36

0.66

7.10
,1 63

7.25

6.59

2.40 t.20

3"13 0.65

3.13 0.65



S;:ril- REI;Ii,\CTORY COlv*iPANY LIMITED, s,,t.", .,sgPe"
i',-1!i rrmorrttts in { crrtres, itnie:;s otharwise stried) #-#ry6%
Ncte forming lltlrt of Finirncial St:rtements for the lelr ended 31st l\Iarch 2il2.1 cEsEE*fifrilns

Year ended

31st March,2023

\ eltr ended

-11st llarch" 2022

27: REVENtiE f.'R0hl OPERATIO\S

Sale of products

Domestic

SubTotal (a)

0ther Operating Revenues

Social amenities-recor eries

Sundries

SuLrTotal (b )

'[otal ( a+b )

28. OTHER TNCON{E

Interest income

Bank deposits

Others

Sub Total (a)

Other Non-nperating ineome

Allon,naces no longer required '"r.ritten back

Sundrl debtors

Others

SubTotal (b)

Total ( a+b )

29: COST OF NIATERIALS CONSUNIED

Ra,"r,N{aterial - QVIAG i DBM i SEA WATER i FN,I

Toial

30: CI{ANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHI]D GOODS"

WORK IN PROCRESS AND BY-PRODUCTS

Opening stock

Finished Goods

Work in Progress

iron ore tlnes (sub-grade)

Less : Closing stock

Finished Gootls

llvort< in Progress

Itrc,rr ore lide-s (sub.grade)

i At'iretion(-iiDepletiorr'do stock

r4.30

3"76

166.96

17.00

6.5 t

I 98.3 7

166.96 198.37

0"09

0.08

{i"08

0.01

0.t7 0.11

t67"13 198.48

7.80

0.18

s.30

7 "98 5.3 0

1.03

r.00

.1.01

0.88

2.43 3 "L)2

10.0r 9.22

88.81 I 1i.66

88.81 113.66

18.06

i?_.63

2i.5 1

18.06

10.32

2.3 r

14.30
'3.76

s.43 5.45

ffiW
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l"4il ri:tttt,.nfi.s l:t I {--rores, uttli'ss tttircrwise stuted)

!cle forming parl o{'Fi*ltncili St*lenients for the 1'ear en'-iecl 31si }lrrrch 2t123
##ffi%
*q$dsE*EESS

13.04

0"40

0.74

0.99

0.58

ffi
I
ah

53o "- -/ .€*'

6::Et

Year ended

31st March, 2023

1.5.3Ii

0 -t5

0.70

0.07

l.i)-l

0.27

3l: E\|FI-O\ EE BIiNEF ITS EXPENSE

Salaries ,! u ages

I-eave encashment

(li-rmpanr's contltbution tu pror' ident & other tirnds

ravel eoncessiiln

\!elfare e\penses

(iratuitl.

32: FINANCE COSTS

Interest Cost

Others

3J: OTHER E\PE\SES

Consumption of stores & sPares

Consumption

L.ess: Finished proclucts internally consumed as stores and spares

L.ess: Deparlmcntalll manut"actured stores

Repairs & maintenance

Buildings

Planl & iVlachinery

Others

Handling exPenses

Rarr' material

Remuneration to Auditors

Audit t"ees

ax audit f-ees

For other services

Out ofpocket e\Penses

Allorvances

Advances

Stores. spares and sundries

Porver ancl Fuei

F reight out\\'ard

Roy'alt-v and cess

lnsurance

Larv charges

Postage. telegram & telePhone

Printing & stationery

Rates & Taxes

Rent

Securitl' expenses

elling expenses

Training e\pen-qes

Erpenditur:e on colporate social responsibilitl'

Foreign erchange 11l.,.iltirti6rns ( nct)

Cost audit tee and reimbursement expense

Write-offs - N'liscellaneous

tinished goods

0.02

7.98

8"3 9

6.5.+

0.18

0.18

0.01

0.07

0"02

0.07

)-.lc)

0.09

0.24

0.,1"7

t).l 0

0.01

i).t)9

0.02

i.U /

9.56

6.64

0.15

0. r6

0.01

0.06

002

i]"73

0.01

2.23

4.22

0" 18

0"46

0.01

| "27

,w{

0.1 8

0.14

0.09



5] lJi ii'FR..ICTORY CO}.TP,.\,\'Y LI},IITED, SOICNI

)i,rte iorrning 1r:irf of Finanr:ial Statements for the ve:rr ended .i1'l}farcii ]t]13

.i1. l-::timated arlor-rnt ot-contracts remainin-u to be erecr-iir-d and r,ot prori,-ied ibr (ret c1'adi,;lnces)

are:

Particulars
As at 31't March,2023

(t Crore)
As at 31't March ,2022

({ Crore)

Capital Commitments NIL NIL

Other Commitments 51.25 33.39

'fhe amount due to Micro ancl Small Enterprises as deflned in the 'fhe N{icro. Small ancl l\,lediirm

Frnterprises Development Act. 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been

identitied on the basis of information available u'ith the L.ompan.v. The disclosures relatins to

Miero and Small Enterprises as at 31st March. 2023 are as under:

-t *1

crore

No" Description As at 31't

March.2023
As at 31't

March"2022
t. The principal amount remaining unpaid

suppliers as at the end of the Year.

to NIL NIII,

ll" The amount of interest accrued during the Year

and remainine unpaid at the end of the Year..

ll. The amount of iurlher interest remaining due and

payabie even in the succeeding Year. until such

date when the interest dues as above are actuall,v

paid to the small enterprises. for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under

section 23.

v. The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to
supplier as at the end of the Year.

For the Year ended

31st March,
2023

31'tMarch,
2022

v. The amount of interest paid in terms of section 16,

along with the amount of the payment made to the

supplier beyond the appointed day during the Year.
'fhe amount of interest due and pay'able for the

period of delay in making pa-vment (which have

been paid but beyorid the appointed day during the

Year) but without adding the interest specified

under this Act.D.g

ffi
9A
\J

l*
l*

({)
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Noie forming p*rt o; Fin:rncial Statements for the ve:rr eniied 3l't-v-larch 2023

lc. As per rhe Department oi PubLic Enterprises (DPE) gurcieline. the Companl, is reqttirerj 1tt

coltributr- up tc -l0cz6 ol Sa1ar1-(Basic Par, I l)earness Allorvance) in respect o1'executir,c

emplolees as superannuation beneflts. rn'hich ma,r inr:lr-Lde Contribr-rtor1 Pr',.:i'idertt Fi-urcl.

Gr.atr-riti " Pensicn and Pcst-Superannuation Benellts. ,\ccordingll' the (ir,lmpanv has tnacle

prorisiontorpensionbenefittbrexecr.rtil'eentplo,veesr,:i)99i,of Salary.'ul.e.J'. lst.lanuar]'"20i2.

Frurther. pension benefit fbr non-execllti\.e emplo-vees had been provided tiil6% ol Salar,v rv.e'1'"

1st Januar-v.2012.

Pension Scheme \,vas approved in the Meeting of the Board of Directors held on 24th

Septepber, 2018. In the 4,{th Board Meeting. it ''vas decided that since there rvas no mentic)n

about Pension Scheme in the Wage Agreement entered into lvith the Union fbr non-execulive"

the prervision made towards Pension Scheme for non-executive is to be reversed during 2021-

22. Aceordingly the amount of provision of Rs.2.99 crore made towards Pension Scheme of

Non-executive has been reversed during the 1'ear 2021-22" The provision for pension of'

Bxecutives has been made @ 9% during the financial year ended 31't March. 2023.

The cumulative provisiorVliability tou'ards pension benefit for executiveemploy'ees" amounting

to {1.46crore({0.14crore during the ,vear) has been charged to 'Employee Bencfits Expense'.

.17. SRCL Board had cleared the proposal lbr r,vage revision of its Executir,'es in its 15th Iloard

Meeting held on 1 1.01.2017 as per 2007 DPE Scale and the same w'as etTective i-or 5 years rvith

etfect from 01 .01.2017. SAIL Corporate Oflce has accorded its clearance on 21"09.20i7 fcrr

implementation of the same. Ministry of Steel had accorded approval for wage revisjon of

Executives on 16.11.2018 as per DPE 2007 pay scale w'hich was communicated by S;\lL

Corporate Oftce vide letter Ref.No.PE,NECll220,Dated28.11.2018. Theretbre, the next w"age

revision of SRCI, Executives fall due on 01.01.2022.

Iihe rvage revision proposal with etl-ect lrom 01.01"2A22 was put up to the SRCL Board. 'ihe

Board in its 49th Board Meeting held on 28"09.2A22 has approved the propnsal for w'age

revision for Executives rv.e.1-. 01.01.2022lbr a period of 5 years. Accordingiy the provision

towards wage revision of Executives w'ith effect fiom 01 .A1.2022 to 31"03"2023 have been

made during the tinancial .vear 2022-23. The financial impact of wage revision provision for l5

months is t.0.98 Crores and the same has been charged to Employees Benefit Expenses"

38. The Company internally review's the car:r.ving amount of its f-rxed assets on each balance sheet

date fbr the purpose of ascertaining impairrnent" if any, b-v considering assets of the entire plant

as Clash Generating tJnit (CGU). If any such indication exists. the assets recoverable amount is

estimated as higher of the net selling price and the r,'alue in use. Value irr use is based on presenl

value of estimatecl future cash flor,vs exirected to arise from the continuing ttse of an asset and fiom its

the encl of its usetul life.An irnpainlent loss is recognised u'henever the carrf ing amount

ceeds its recoverable amount.

\\,'as on 31ttN1arch.2023, nc, impairment loss is recluired to he provicied.

,k).-6ffi,
\\-..{^ \-"_#

\''1+':..,r
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Note forr.ring part of Financial Statements for the 1-ear ended 3f i\larch 2023

39..\s per: Section ii5 ol the Companies Act. 2013. the Companl is recluirecl to spencl. in ererl

tlnencral r.ear. at ieast 2o,n of the a\erilge net profits of the Clompanl'ntade ilildng the tilree

immediatell preceding tinancial 1'ears in accordance lvith its C-'orporate Sociarl Iiesponsibilih

(CSR) Policl. r,vhich u'orks ouit to {0.46crore tbr the ,vear 2022-23.

SRCI. hits spent an amount oit0.05.crore on CSR activities during the Financial Year 2U22^2'\

under lhe fbllo*'ing heads:

Particulars {Crore

Education 0.00

Women Empowerment 0.00

Sanitation 0.00

Others 0.05

Total 0.05

SRCL has placed the Work Order in

but r.vork has not been comPleted.

accounts during the year 2022-23.

respect of fbllou'ing CSR projects amounting to t0.41crore

Ho*'ever. the liabiiitv has been created in the books of

Particulars {Crore

Education 0"00

Women Empowerment 0.06

Sanitation 0.35

Others 0.00

Total 0.41

As per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the unspent amount pertaining

t3 ongoing projects shail be transferred to "lJnspent CSR Account" within 30 days from the end

of the Financial year. Accordingly, SRCL opened a Current Account namely "SRCL Unspent

CSR Account 22-23" with State Bank of India and transferred T0.41 croreto'such 'SRCI-

Llnspenr CSR Account' within 30 days flom the end of the financial year 20?-2-23"

.10. Information on leases as per Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 17 on Leases:

Mining land

The Compan.v has leasehold lands for mining b-v virtue r.rf its rights under the lease

afier consiclering the right/ economic compulsion tor reneu'al.

ry
*
fi

- FRN\
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, .-otr lcrming p:rrt ot'Financi:rl Statements for the y'ear endecl.3l't}larch 202-1

DEFIN ED IlIiriiEF [T SCH E]IES

Jl. Gencr:ri Description of Defined Benefit Schemes:

Gratuify

Leave Encashment

Provident Fund

: Pa.vable to Executir,'es on separation ?15 da-vspay (Basic plus

DA) last drar,vn tbr each completed ,vear of service to eligible

emplo;-ees who render continuous service of 5 .vears or mc)re.

For Non-executives. the gratuity is pa,vable on separation iii I 5

days pay (Basic plus DA) last drarvn tbr each completed year

of service to eligible employ'ees w'ho render continueru,s service

of 5 years or more. Gratuity shall be calculated rrir one month

pay (Basic plus DA) last drawn for each completed year of

service beyond 30 -vears for Non-executives.The maximum

amount of gratuity of t20 lakhs for both executives & non-

executives has been considered for actuarial valuation.

: Pa.vable on superannuation to eligible Executive employees

who have accumulated earned leave" subject to maximum limit

of 300 da-vs. For Non Executiveemplo-veestoamaximum limit of

200 days of earned leave. Encashment of accumulated earnecl

leave is also allor,ved up to 30 days or 50% of leave at credit

whicher,er is lessonce in a financia.l year.

: l2'% of Basic Pay' Plus Dearness Allor.vance. contributed tcr

Employ,'ees Provident F-und Organization, Salem b1 the

compan,v"
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Noie forming prlrt of F inancial St:rternents for the vear enderl l,l't:\[irrch 1023

-12. Disclosures required under Ind AS t9 rin 'Emplol-ec Benetits', in respcct of defined

benefit obligations are :

(a) Reconciliation of Present Value of Definerl Bencfit Obligations :

({crore)

sl.
No.

Particulars Gratuitv
Leave

Encashment

i) Present Value of projected benefit

obligations. as at the beginning of the

,vear.

8.3i 1.46

ii) Service Cost 0.24 4.26

iii) Interest Cost 0.59 0. t0

iv) Actuarial Gains(-) / Losses(+) 0.57 0.1 7

v) Past Service Cost

vi) Benefits Paid 2.03 0.36

vii) Present Value of projected benef-rt

obligations as at the end of the year"

(i+ii+iii+iv-v-vi)
7.70 1.63

(b) Reconciliation of Fair Value of Assets and Obligations

fhe Company has funded the gratuit"v liability through a separate Gratuity' Funtl. 'I'he lair value

of the plan assets is mainly based on the infbnnation given by the in.surance companies

through w'hom the investments have been made by the Fund.

The reconciliation of fair value of assets of the Gratuity Fund and def-tned benefit gratuit,v

obligations is as under:

({ crore)

Sl.No Particulars )tr))34 2021-22

i) Fair Value of plan assets as at the beginning of the

VCAI

7.78 6.27

ii) Expected retum on plan assets 0.s5 0.45

iii) Actual Company' s contribution 3.00

iv) Interest Income/Actuarial GairVloss -0"09 0.09

v) Benefits payments 2.03 2.02

4\ I vit
H*

Fair value of'plan assets as at the enti of the 1'ear 5.21 7.78

frb"\\i & u
r,"ii) Present value of detlned beneflt obligation 7.70 8.i3

ffi
viii) i Net liabilit,v recognised in the Ba.lance sheet (vii)-(vi) - 1.4q -0.55

ii l>

kt



5..$ L R E F R,.\ { T G fr Y C C,1' { P,A ^\' I' L fi { I T E D, S A I C NT

Note fr.lrming ptrt oi'Financial Statements for the.vear cnded 31'Illarch 2023

['he reconciliarion of t-air lalne olassets crlthe Leave Encashment Fund and clellnecl

berie'Jlt L.eeir"e E,ncashment obiisations is as uncler:

Sl.No Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

i) Fair Valr-re ol plan assets as at the beginnins of the

year

1.23 1.21

ii) Expected return on plan assets 0"09 0.09

iii) Actual Company' s contribution 0.00 0"00

iv) Interest Income/Actuarial GairVLoss -0.01 -0.01

v) Benefits payments 0.12 0.12

vi) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the -vear I 19 1"23

vii) Present value of defined benefit obligation 1.63 1.46

viii) Net liabilit,v recognised in the Balance sheet (vii)-(vi) -4"44 -0.23

(c) Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year :

(d) Effect of 0.5 percentage point change in the Discount rate on Employees' Benefit

schemes

(T Crore)

sl.
No.

Particulars Gratuity
Leave

Encashment

i) Service Cost 0.24 4.26

ii) Interest Cost 0.03 0.02

iii) Actuarial Gains

(-)/Losses
0.57 0" 18

iv) Past Service Cost

v) Expected Retum on Plan Assets

vi) Total (i+ii+iii+iv-v) 0.84 0.46

vii) Employees' Benef-rts Expenses :

a) Chareed to Profit & Loss Account 0.27 0.45

b) Charged to Expenditure During

Construction
0.00 0.00

c) Charged to OCI
0"66 0.00

d) Charged to Profit & Loss Account-

Other Expenses
0.00 0.00

viii) Actual Retum on Pletn Assets excluding

interest income
0"46 0"08

(( crore)

0.5 percentage

point decrease in
discount rate

0.5 percentage point
increase in discount

rate

Yxi
p"p6i4,

Particulars

0.13 0.13

0.02 0.05
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\cie i"crming prrrt oi Financirl Statements for the l-ear entled 3l"thlarch ?023

(e) Effect of 0.5 percenrilge point change in the salarl escalation rate on Emplo.vees'

Benefit schemes

(f) [nvestments of Gratuity Trust / Leave Encashment Funil

(g) Actuarial assumptions

(h) Maturity profile of Delined Benefit Obligations
(( Crore)

(< crore

SI.

No
Particulars

0.5percentage point
decrease in discount

rate

0.5 percentage point
increase in discount

rate

1 Gratuitr, 0.1 I r).1 I

u L,eave 0.05 0.02

Particulars Yo of Investment

As at 31.03.23 .A.s at 31.43.22

Gratuity Trust 80.70 93.42

Leave Encashment Trust 72"93 84"t4

Sl. No. Description As at 31't March,23 As at 31st March,22
ir Discount Rate

(per annum)

7.35% 7.10%

ii) Mortality rate 100% of IALM (2012-

2014)

IALM (2012-1 4) Ultimate

iii) Retirement Age

- Executives

- Non Executives

58 Year

60 Year

58 Year

60 Year

iv) Salary Escalation Executives : 6 "25oh p "a.

Non-Executives:6.25% p.a.

Executives : 6.25a,4 p "a.

Non-Executives: 6.25% p.a.

Period

As at 31st March2023

Gratuity
Leave

Encashment

l]pto I year 1.42 0.19

Betweenlto2years 0.75 0.i3

Between2to3vears 1"21 0.32

Between3to4years t.76 0.43

Between4to5years 0,/+4 0.07

Between5to6years 1. 15 0.27

6 Years onwards 3.25 0.77
I T-l.i-^^.,-+,-,1 D.,.'*^-+- *-l^+-l t^ D^.+ Q 9.98 2.t7

{KuD.'
qq,.fi scount for Interest 2"28 0.53

Benefit Obl 7 "70 1.63

'f / .No :45t17. \ >
* I ltur*"m" st. I *w
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\ote formin{I f iir? r,'{ iintrncial Statements for the vear cntled 3l'tiniarch 2{}23

J3. Disclosure of \'laterial Trans:rctions with Rel:rted Parties :-

Procurement from SAIL Units : ({in Crores)

Party Name Ton Gross Sales GST Net Sales

SAIL REFRACTORY LTNIT

(BOKARO STEEL CITY)
s64.t40 2.03 0"31 1"7?_

SALEM STEEL PLANT 117.230 0.32 0.04 0.28

681.370 2.35 0.3s 2.00

44. Diselosures of provisions required by Indian Accounting Standards Qnd AS)37 'Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Brief Description qlllovisions :

Mines afforestation

eosts

Mines closure costs

Overburden

removal costs

Pa,vable on renewal (including deemed renewal)/forest

ciearance of mining leases to (iovemrnent authorities,

towards afforestation cost at mines fbr use of fbrest

land fbr mining pulposes.

Estimated liability tow'ards closure of mines, to be

incur:red at tire time of cessation of mining activities.

"fo 
be incurred towards removal of over:hurden backlog

at mines over the tuture years.

Sales to SAIL Units in Clrores

Partv Name Ton Gross Sales GST Net Sales

BF{11.;\i S.IE.EL PLANT' 201 0.692 26.92 4.1 1 22.81

BOK;\RO Sf iiEL PL;\NT 6402.295 19.26 12.09 67 "17

ROT ]RKE,LA STEEL PLANT 2140.723 26.5_l 4.05 22.48

DURGAPUR STEEL PLANT 205.293 2.57 0.39 2.18

IISCO STEEL PLANT 4s09.324 56.63 8.54 47.99

SATEM STEEL PLANT 30t.227 3.67 0.s6 3.1 1

SAII, REFRA.CTORY UNIT (RANCHI) 90.000 0.14 0.01 0. 13

SAIL REFRACTORY LINIT (BHILAI) 589.000 0"9s 0.05 0.90

16248.554 196.67 29.90 166.77

/.



Movement of provisions Mines
affore-
station
costs

Mines
closure

costs

Over
burden
removal

costs

Total

Balance as at 1't April,2022 0.03 6.78 6.81

Additions during the Year

Amounts utilised during the year

Unused amount reversed during the year

Balance as at 3l't March,2023 0.03 6.78 6.81

SAIL REFRACTORY COMPANY LIMITED, Salem

Note forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 3lstMarch 2023

45. Contingent Liabilities:-

{crore

Particulars
As at 31st March

2023

As at 31st March

2022

Disputed Tax matters 0.11 9.02

Disputed Other matters 0.94

Bank Guarantee Furnished 12.05 1 1.30

Total 13.10 20.32

Govt' of Tamil Nadu has raised Demand Notice towards surface rent compensation for
Mining lease hold lands for the period 1943 to 2010 for an amount of Rs.45g Crores during
Aug 2010 on SRCL based on Go No.460 dt 14.06.98 which was issued under Tamil Nadu
Panchayat Act 1994. Subsequently the Government of Tamil Nadu has revised the demand to
Rs.1 153 crores by including the interest portion on 0g.02.2017 .

SRCL has filed a writ petition with Madras High Court stating that surface rent compensation

was not payable for Govemment Poromboke lands and the demand notice is not issued under

the provisions of Mineral Concession Rules 1960 and hence not sustainable and obtained

interim stay on the above during April2)l7.

The Hon'ble Madras High court disposed off the writ petition on 30.03t.2023 bypassing the
orders that SRCL is given the liberty to approach the Revisional Authority (central Govt.)

the Mines a4d Minerals (Development & Rbgulation) Act,1957 to resolve the dispute.

ut to file the revision application at the appropriate authority as directed by the

63:K">q / qph,rz

* \ 5lx:;';(, le
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Note lorrning part ot'Finrncial Staternents for the vear ended 3l'rllarch 2023

.16. Ihe Nlinil-ig operations in SRCL hale been stoppetl fiom .[antrarr' 20]7 lirr rv:rnl oi

Enlironment Cleari:ance tiorn N,Iinistrl'of Environntent and Fc;rest and Clirnate Cihange

(l\1oi:ir). SRCL l-ias strbmitted appiication fbr Enrironment Clearance to N{oEF during

Januar,v 2017.

ir4oEF has directed SRC]L to obtain No Objection Certillcate from Mines & Geology

Department in respect of settlement of compensation amount pay'able against operation of

mining activities, in the absence of Environment Cllearance, in terms of provision under

section 21(5) of the MMDR Act 1957 as directed b,v the Hon'ble Supreme Cour'1 in their

judgment dated 2nd August, 2Al7 for similar cases.

'I'he 
State Government has issued three nos. of Memo vide no"ROC No.45i2018/M-5/Mines-

A. ROC No.45/2018/M-6/Mines-A and ROC No.45/2018/M-7/Mines-A all dated 04.03.2020

directing SRCL to deposit Rs.49.07,14,2431- tor,vards compensatiou w'ith respect to

Envirernment Clearance fbr the period from 01.04.2000 to 31.03.2017. t,iabilit,v to the tune of

Rs.15.66 Crores for the partial period from 15.01,2016 to 10.01.2017 rvas made in the SRCL

Accounts during the year 2018-19 as per demand received lrom the State Government. 'I'he

balance amount of liability amounting to Rs.33.41 Crores has been made in the accollnts

iluring the year 2019-20 and included under non-cunent liability.

Based on the Minutes of Meeting held on 02.12.2021 r,vith Additional Chief Secretarl'',

lndustries, Govt. of Tamil Nadu. and other Officials and subsequent approval b,r.. the SRCIL

Board vide Circular Resolution No.CIR-17101 dtd.3l .12.2021, the amount of Rs.36,77 crote

have been paid to Govt. of Tamil Nadr-r during 2021-22 towards 1007i, compensation rvith

respect to Environment Cllearance in respect of Red Hill Mines.

On continuous persuasion with the Govt. of Tamil Nadu" SRCL received Letter of lntent

(l-ol) in the name of' SAII- Refiactory Compan.v [.1d" on 02.11 ,2022 in respect of G.O. No"853

i.e. Red Hills Magnesite and Dunite Mines. As per 1'oR granted by MoEF& CCI in respect of

Red Hill lv{ines (G.O. No.853). the documents/maps were ohlained from the Principal Chief

rvator of Forest and Wild Lifb Warden on {)6"A2.2AX after duly authenticaled anci
4,b9'8.,rlG b,v him. Copies of Drati EIA/EVIP repofi has heen subrnitted at INPCB. Salem on

'1 I

I L-t.

. L'.

3 fbr conductin-c Plrblic t{earing" The Public [{earing js under plocess.
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.{7. Financial Risk Nlan:rgernent

i) F inancial instruments by' category

({crore)

Particulars

As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March,2A22

FVTPL FVOCI
Amortised

cost
FVTPL FVOCI

Amortiseel

c(}sl

Financial assets

lnvestments

F, c1 r.rit,v instruments

Irade receivables

Cash and cash ecluivalents

Other tsank Balances

Loans

Derivative financial assets

Other receivables

27.4;

50.65

102.04

0.07

1 Z)

34.0;
71.78

66.45

oul

i t2

Total 181.48 173.44

Finahcial liabilities
Borrowings

Trade payable

Derivative Liability
Other payables

0.02

6.14

58.95

0.0;
7.16

53.87

Total 65.11 61.06

ii) Risk Management
'I'he Company is exposed to various risks in relation to financial asset and iiabilities. fhe main

types of risks are market risk. credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's risk management is

coordinated in close cooperation r,vith the board of directors and focuses on actively securing the

Companv's shorl to medium-term cash flow-s by minimising the exposure to volatile financial

markets" Long-term financial investments are nlanaged to generate lasting returns. The Compan,v

does not engage in the trading of financial assets for speculative purposes nor does it write

options. The most significant financial risks to w'hich the Company is exposed are clescribed

below.

A) Credit risk

CrerJit risk is the risk that a counterparty lails to discharge an obligation to the Company. The

y' is less exposed to credit risk 1br various financial instrurnents" for example amount

lrom customers other than SAII. Plants" placin-e tenn deposits, etc. fhe Compan,v's

L,(-)rl

rece

maxlmlin
::u$'*.f1l0.,.^ vrTi t=;t5 *}.Ii'i,.,-"/'i I=

.t,\ffi{#st'/I,
\r+ffi*;;.*"st

xposure to credit risk is limited to the canying amount of t"ollow'ing types tlnancial
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-Cash and cash ecluir,alenis

-'I racle receivables

-Other tinancial assets nteasured at amortized cost

'fhe Compan,v continuousl,r, monitors the customers ancl other counterparties. iclentified either

indir,.idually or by the Company. and incorporates this infbrmation into its creclit risk controis.

fhe Compan.v's polic-v is to deal only r,'ith creclitworlhl' countetpafiies"

a) Clredit risk management

Cash and cash equivalent

Credit risk relateci to cash and cash equivalents is negligible as deposits are made in highly

rated Public SectorbanksonlY.

Derivative fi nancial instruments

SRCL does not have anY Derivatir,'e financial instrurnents.

Trade receivables

Credit risk related to trade receivables are very less as the company sells its products to

SAIL Plants only except f'ew,items sells to RWF, under N4inistry oJ. Steel" 'fhere is no credit

sale to private parlies.

Other financial assets measured at amortized cost

Other financial assets measured at amortized cost include advances to employees and others.

Clreclit risk related to these other financial assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability

of such amounts continuousl.r,-. lvhile at the same time internal control system is in place to

ensure the amounts are within deflned limits.

b) Expected credit losses

Company provides expected credit losses based on the tbllowing

ables

recognizes lif'etime exPected credit losses on trade receivables using a sirnplified

amir,'e at. Ioss percentage relevant to each calegory ofuses historical infbnnation to

les:
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Note firrrning part of ['inanciirl Statements for the l'ear entled 31't]lnrch 2023

Other financial assets measured at amortized cost

Company provides tbr expected credit losses on "toans aclvances and other than trade

receivables" by assessing individual f-rnancial instruments fbr expectation of any credit lersses.

Since this category includes loans and receivables ot'varied natures and purpose. there is no trend

that the company can draws to apply consistently to entire population For such iinancial assets.

the Company's policy is to provides tbr 12 month expected credit losses upon initial recogrtition

vides for lit"etime expected credit losses upon significanl irrcrease in credit risk" The

does not have any expected loss based impainrrent recognized on such assets

ir lerw credit risk nature, though incurred lnss provisions are clisclosed under each

d".

.re

(tcrerre)

Ageing

(As at 31st March,2023)
0-3

months

3-12

months

L2-24

months

24-36

months

more than
36 months

Total

Gross carrying amoLrnt

Expected loss rate

Expected credit loss provision

23.47 4.02 0.22

100%

0.22

0.00

I 00%

0.00

5..+6

10t)04

5.46

33.11

5.68

Carrying amount of trade

receivables (Net of
impairment)

23.47 4.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.49

(Tcrore)

Ageing
(As at 31st March,2022)

0-3

months

3-12

months

12-24

months

24-36

months

more than
36 months

Total

Gross carrying amount

Expected loss rate

Expected credit loss provision

31.48 2.54 1.15

100%

I .15

0.10

t00%

0" 10

5"45

1000,t

5.46

44.73

6.71

Carrying amount of trade

receivables (Net of
imoairment)

31.48 2.54 0.00 0"00 0.00 34.02

Reconciliation of Expected credit loss Brovision crore

Particulars
Unlisted equity

securities

As at 31st March,2022

Changes in provision (-)

As at 31st March,2A23

6.71

1"03

s.68

C

,enr-i* I g

j-5 -u

' . i8r':.'q
r...:-.,_.__

o./s
{,t"

f such financial assets.
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Ii) Liquiditl risk

Pruclent liquiditl risk management implies maintaining suttrcient cash to meet obligations ll'trc-n

dr-re.N{anagentent monitors rolling fbrecasts of'the Companv's licpriclit-v position ancl cash ancl

cash ecltiivalents on the basis ol erpected cash tlolvs. The Compan,v- takes into account the

liquiditl of the market in r.vhich the entit-v operates. In adclition. the Compan.v's liqr.ridit.v

management polic-v involves projectin-u cash 1-lorvs in major currencies and considering the lerel

9f liquid assets necessar.v to meet these. monitoring balance sheet iicluiditv ratios against internal

and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt tinancing plans.

Maturities of financial liabilities

"Ihe 
tables belou,analyse the compan.v's linancial liabilities into relevant maturity ccimpan.ving

based on their contractual maturities for all non-derivative hnancial liabilities and the amounts

disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flow's. Balances due within 12

months eclual their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

({crore)

Contractual maturities of
financial liabilities as at

Less than
1 year

l-2year 2-3year
More than

3 years
Total

31st March,2023

Non-derivatives

Security Deposit 0.64 1.99 0.t7 1.48 4.28

Trade payable 2.83 0.01 3.30 6.r4

Other payables t8.97 1.79 2.31 25.62 54.69

Total 22.44 9.79 2.48 30.40 65"11

({e rore)

,rb

Contractual maturities of
financial liabilities as at

Less than
1 year

l-2 year 2-3 year
More than

3 years
Total

31st March,2022

Non-derivatives

Security Deposit r.22 1.33 0.16 1.38 4.09

Trade pay'able 3.82 0. r9 3.15 7.16

Other payables 18.r4 2.21 2.17 27.29 49.81

Total . 23.18 3.54 ', <) 31"82 61.06

ffi
<.:;.
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-!3" Segrntnt Infbrm:rtion :

fhe Compan].'s operations mainl\ relate to One Priman' Segment and there

ueogriiph ical segrnents.

are n() Secorrdarr

-19. Capital Nlanagement

I'he company's capital management objectives are

-to ensure the company's abilit.v to continue as a going concern

-to pror.ide an adecluate return to shareholders

'l'he cornpany monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equit-v- less cash nnd cash

equivalents as presented on the tace ofbalance sheet.

Management assesses the compan,v's capital recluirements in order to majntain an efl-rcient

overall financing structure w-hile avoiding excessive leverage. This takes into account the

subordination levels of the compan)"s various classes of liabilities" The company manages the

capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conclitions and

the risk characteristics o1' the underl.ving assets. In order to maintain or adjusl the capital

structure. the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders. retum c:apital to

shareholders.

(< crore)

Particulars
As at 3Lst

March,2023

-As at 31st

March,2022

Total equity 168.82 164.08

Total equity 168.82 164.08

Dividends (< crore )

ffi

Particulars
As at 31st

March,2023

As at 31st

March,2022

(i) Equiry shares

- Final dividend paid (Net of Dividend Distribution Tax) 6.02

0.(J8

6.50

5.:10

6.02tii) Diviidends not recosnised at the end of the renortins oeriod

;d -\, -'1

,/;L:5 r.^\- :rim dividend paid (Net of Dividend Distribution Tax)t\L{t-/ urr{

W
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50. A. CWIP AGEING SCHEDTTLE

CWIP COMPLETION SCHEDULE

As on 31st March, m erore

?\ &$:ffi15

Amount of CWIP as on 3110312023 from initial recognition in Balance Sheet

in crore

S"No. CWIP
0-12

months

t2-24
months

24-36

months

NIore than
36 months

Total

1 Proiects in progress 0 0 0 0 0

2 Proi ects Temporarily suspended 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0

Amount of CWIP as on 3110312022 from initial recognition in Balance Sheet

in crore)

S.No. CWIP
0-12

months

12-24

months

24-36

months

More than
36 months

Total

1 Proiects in progress 0 0 0 0 0

2 Proi ects Temporarily suspended 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0

50. B. CWIP COMPLETION SCHEDULE
As on 31't March rZA23 1n crore

S.No. CWIP
0-12

months

t2-24
months

24-36

months

More
than 36

months

Proiects in progress 0 0 0 0

Proiects Temporarily suspended 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 0 0 0 0

24-36

months

More
than 36

months

Projects in

i-ffii%
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.iO. C. T'RADII PAYABLE AGEING SCHEDTILE

Outstandins as on 3110312023 from due date of navment

N'ISN,tF. - Disputed

MSME - Undisputed

Subtotal - A

Others - Undisputed

Grand Total (A+B)

TRADE PAYABLE AGEING SCHEDULE

Outstanding as on3ll03l2022 from due date of payment

Others - Undisputed

Grand Total (A+B)

L2-24

months

More than

36 months
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50. D.TR,ADE RECEIVABLE AGEI|\IG SCHEDULE

ui 1t
T"
E

Ageing of Trade Receivables as at 31st March,2023

more

than 36

months

Gross carrying amount

(A) Current:

Undisputed - considered good

Undisputed - credit impaired

Disputed - credit irnpaired

(B) Non - current:

Undisputed - considered good

Disputed - considered

Undisputed - credit impaired

Disputed - credit impaired

Total Non-current

Expected loss (%)

002;;; s\i.rw

(< lncrol'e )
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of Trade Receivables as at 3lst Nlarch

Particulars

Cross carrving amount

UndisButed - considered

Undisputed : credit irnpaired

- credit impaired

Undisputed - considered

Undisputed - credit impaired

Total Non-current

Credit loss allowance

Reconciliation of ex credit loss allolvance

{/ <i

Particulars
,=
( (crore 

)

As at 31st March,2021
Changes in allowance

As at 31sl March,2022
Changes in allowance

As at 31st March,2A23

6.76

0.05

6.71

1.03

5.68

it*ls

$
No:45117, I
lvalamy St, j

wy"

't 
\1

i;iii*il

#
i,r}--**9

Unbilled
Not
Due

0-3

months

3-6

months

6-12

months

t2-24
months

24-36

months

more

than 36

months

Total

(A) Current:
31.48 2.s4 34.02

Disputed - considered

Total current 31.48 2.51 34.02

(B) l\on - current:

Disputed - considered

1" 15 0.10 5.46 6.71

Disouted - credit imoaired

1.15 0"10 5.46 6.71

Total gross

Expected loss (%) 100 100 100 100

1.15 0.i0 5.46 6.71

Net carrying value 3r.48 2.s4 0 0 0 34.02
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50. E. [Jalances r-.j"some ot- the Trade ReceiYables. other Assets. I'rade and other Palables irre

s,biect ro confirmations,/reconciiiations and conseqr:ential adjr-rstrnent- if atrr'. Reconciliations

are carriecl out orr on-going basis. Pror.'isions. r,r,'herever considered necessar)'. hal'e bcen

macle. Horver,,er. 
'iv1anagement 

does not expect to have an,v materiai tinanciai impiict ol such

pentling contlrmationsi reconc iliations'

50. F. In accordance rvith ind AS 115- Revenue tiom contracts with customers. GST amounl ol

T29.92Crore (previous Year: {35.6.i crore ) is not included in Revenue tiom Oper:ations'

50. G" Sales incltrde sale to Government Agencies recognized on provisional contract prices during the

year ended 31st March^2023: Nil fPrevious Year:NII-) ancl cumulatively up to 31st lvtarch'

2023 :NIL (uPto Previous Year :NIL)

50" H. During the year, Sales anci rrade Receivables inchrde <0.21 crore (previous Year {5.85 crore)

and {0.3g crore (previous year <0.48 crore) for transactions w"ith the Central Governmenl i e'

Rail Wheel FactorY (RWF).

50. I" 
.fhe 

research ancl development expenditure charged to Statement of Profit and Loss and allocated

to F'ixed Assets/Capitai work-irr-prog..r, (Net), during the Year, amount to NII' (During the

previor.rs Year NILi and NIL (During the previous Year NII-) respectivel-v'

50. J. In comPliance to

Ministry of Steel

years are NIL.

General Financial Rule 238(5) & (6), the cletails of Grants received liom

and it's utilization for Research and I)evelopment Projects during last three

50. K" The Shareholding of Promoters are as below

7o Change

during the

year 2022.23

St *.t held by promoters at the end of the year

No. of SharesPromoters Name

Steel Authority of India Limited

50. L" Right of [Jse Assets

Set out belon are the carrying amounts of R.ight-o1'-Use Assets recognised anci the movements

durin the neriod: --(( 
in crore

Particulars
Vehicles

.B.R.G

;$};r,. ,tr'J 1 a+,"

-q6ii '- *

\s at i't Apr/.2022 0.06

dditionslDisposal 0.00

)epreciation expense 0.02

-

iAs at 31ft March,2023 0.04
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Note forrning p*rt of Fin:rncirl Statements for the y-ear ended 31'tllarch 2023

50. lI. llining land

The C'otlpan1, has not accounted fbr leasehold lands tbr mining as t-tnance

agreement is neither transf-emed nor rene\\ed in the name of the cot"npan)'.

50. N" Details of Loans and Advances granted that are:

(i) Repa"vable on demand, or
(ii) without specif.ving any terms or period of repayment

leases as the lease

ln crore

s.Ng- Type of Borrower

As on 3110312023 As on 3110312022

Amt
Outstanding

"/" of
Total

Amt
0utstandine

'k of
Total

1 Promoter 0 0 0 0

2 Directors (specify names) U 0 0 0

J KMPs (specify names) 0 0 0 0

4 Related parties 0 0 0 0

(Partywise) 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 0 0 0 0

50. O" RELATION WITH STRUCK OFF COMPANIES
((incrore)

Balance for the period ended

S.No.
Name of Struck
Off Comnany

Nature of
Transaction

Relationship 31-03-2023 37-03-2022

0 0 0 0 0

50. P. Reconciliation of Yearly Stock/Receivable statement filed for Fund Management for the

Year2022-23
({ in crore)

Parliculars

The Company has not availed Debt or

Loan liom any Banker. Hence the filing
of Stock or Receivables Statements does

not arise.

i) Raw Material

ii) Work in

iii) Store and

iv) Finished Goods

Less: Sundry creditors

Net Inven

;l'"'ig''

tr)

K"l €

w
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5i). Q. The Title Deeds,'L-ease i\greements of the follolvins Immor,'able Properties ( inch-rcied untltt' tire iine

item 'Propertv Plant and Eciuipment' and 'Right ol use asset') are not held in the namc of the

compan):
As at 31't March.2A23

sl.
No. Line

Item
in
BS

Nature
of

property

Total Area
(Acres)

Gross
value

(Rs. in
crore)

Net Value
value

(Rs. in
crore)

Title Deed
Held in
Name of

Whether
title deed
holder is

a

promoter,
director
or their

Period held

indicate
range,
where

appropri
ate

Reason for
not

being held in
name of the
Company

'1

2

3

4

5

; /':::-''

i,i *:
, ,.t ..

1

I

I

1

1

1

Free

Hold

L.and

Free
Hold

Land

Lease
Hold
Land

Lease
Hold

Land

Lease
Hold
Land

147.994
(Salem Tamil

Nadu)

21.81

(Kushal

Nagar,

Karnataka)

G.O.No.853-
Red Hills

Magnesite
and Dunite
Mines

1538.67 acres

G.O.No.51-
JaghirMagnesi
te Mines

250.44 acres

G.O.No.679-
A. S.

JaghirMagnesi
te Mines

93.450 acres

5.11

The

total
Lease
Hold
Land
shown
in Asset
Register

as one
Rupee

value

5.1 1

The

total
Lease
Hold

Land

shown
in Asset
Register
as one
Rupee

value

Burn

Standard
Company
Ltd.

(BSCL)

BSCL

BSCL

BSCL

BSCL

No

No

No

No

No

Since
16 12.2411

Sinee
1612.24y

Since
16 12.2011

Since
16.12.2011

Since
16.12"2Q11

1)SRCL has

applied for
waiver of
stamp duty to

the tune of
Rs.5.07 crore

to the
lnspector

General of
Registration,

Chennai
based on the

fact that the
said transfer
was between
two
Departments/
Administrative
Ministries of
Govt. of lndia
(Dept. of
Heavy
lndustries and
Ministry of
Steel)

2)SRCL
requested the

Sub-Registrar,
Kushal Nagar,
Madikeri,
Karnataka
vide letter

SRCL / Mines

t2021-221
041 dated
A110.2021 for
change of
ownership in

the name of
SRCL

The Sub-
Registrar
Office, Kushal
Nagar replied

vide letter

dated
26.10.2021
stating that
SRCL have to

contact /
approach the
TahsildarTaluk
office,
Kushalnagara1,ffffi

--r!rf

.:d"g
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Since then we

are followinq

up ',vilh tire
TahsildarTaluk

Office,
Kushalnagara
for transfer of
lands in the
narne of
SRCt
3) Subsequent
to obtaining
the Ee . the
Lease will be
granted in the
name of
SRCL"

4) The Govt
of Tamil Nadu

has taken over
lhe 2a6.203
acres of Lease
Hold Land.

The balance
land available
is only 4.237
acres. The
Govt. of Tamil
Nadu has not
yet corrected
the Lease
Hold Land

area.
5)The Govt.

of Tamil Nadu

has taken over
the 37.012
acres of Lease
Hold Land.

The baiance
land available
is only 56.438
acres. The
Govt. of Tamil
Nadu has not
yet corrected
the Lease
Hold Land

area
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As at 31stMarch,2C22

sl"
No.

Line
Item

in
BS

Nature
of

property

Total
Area

(Acres)

Gross
value
(Rs.

in
crore)

Net

Value
(Rs.

in
crore)

Title Deed

Held in
Name of

Whether
title deed

holder is
a

promoter,
director
or their

Period held -
indicate
range,
where

appropriate

Reason for not
being held in
name of the
Company

1

1

1..--,'
I

l

I

1

1

Free

Hold

Land

Free

Hold
Land

147.994
(Salem

Tamil
Nadu)

21.81

(Kushal

Nagar,
Karnataka)

l

5.11

L

c.tl By the

Deed of
transfer
executed

on

16.12.2011,

all the

aSSetS,

liabilities
including

free hold
land and
lease hold
land stands

transferred
in the name
SAIL
Refractory

Company
Limited,
Salem. On

16th April,

2012.
SRCL
applied for
Registration

of Free
Hold Land
by paying

Rs.72.30

lakhs
towards
registration

fees and
requesting
to exempt
the stamp
duty.

No Lanci Acquired

by Burn

Standard
Company
Limited till
execution of

transfer Deed

i.e

16.12.2011

SRCL has

applied for
waiver of stamp
duty to the tune
of Rs 5 07 crore

to the lnspector

General of
Registration,
Chennai based

on the fact that
the said transfer
was between

two
Departmentsi
Administrative
Ministries of
Govt. of India

(Dept. of Heavy
lndustries and

Ministry of Steel)

SRCL requested
The SLrb-

Registrar,
Kushal Nagar.

Madikeri,
Karnataka vide
letter SRCL /
Mines / 2021-22
/ 041 dated
Q|"10.2021 for
change of
ownership in the
name of SRCL
The Sub-
Registrar Office.
Kushal Nagar
replied vide
letter dated
26 10.2021

stating that
SRCL have to
contact /
approach the
TahsildarTaluk

office,
Kushalnagara .

.A letter has
been written in

this connection
to
TahsildarTaluk

Office,
Kushalnagara
on /'" uecember
2021 and the
issue is being
followed up.
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Note torrning part of Financial Statements tbr the vear encled .31'tllarch 2023

50. R. Ratios as per ,\mended Schedule III

S.No. Particulars 31't

March,
2023

31't

March,
2422

Variance
(%)

Reasons of
variance for

any change by

more than 257o

1 Current ratitt
(C urrent Assets,tCuruenl Littbilities1

B:1 B:l NIt,

2" Debt-trquir-v* Ratio SRCL does not have any Debt

). Debt Service coverage Ratio SRCL does not have anl Debt

4" Return on Equity(%)

0'{et profit after taxiAverage l{et lYorth)
t1% 13% t5%

5. Inventor.,' Turnover ratio (no. of days)

( Av e r crge lnv en t or 
"v 

/ Rewnu e front
Operatictn)*365

95 days 92 da1's )70

6.
'Irade Receivable Turnover ratio (no. of dal's)

(Avercige Trocle Receivables/ Revenue fi'ont
Ooercrtion)*365

8 I davs 71 days 1/1O,/^
ta /o

'7. -l'rade 
Payable Turnover ratio (no. of days)

(Average Trude Pa.vable/ Purchase of
Goocls)* 365

21 days 20 days 5%

8. Net Capital Tumover ratio
( Rev erup fr o m Ope r ali ons fiYorking C ctp it ol )

0.83:1 1.06:1 22%

9. Net profit ratio(%)

Oiet profit after tax/ Ret;enue front Operations)
11% t0 0A l0o/o

10. Retum on Capital Employed (%)

(Earnings before [nterest & Tax/ Capital

Entoloyed)

11% 14% 21%

ll Return on Investment (%)

iln c ome ge n er at e d frorn inv e s t e d funcls /
Average inv este d Funds.)

There is no Investment of the

Company

In order to bring the uniformity, the Ratios have been calculated based on the numerator and

denominator considered by SAIL.

50. S" (i) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (.either from borrowed funds or securities

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any person(s) or entit,v(ies).

including foreign en tities ('the intermediaries'), r,r'ith the understanding. n'hether recorded in writing

or otherw.ise. that the intermediary shall. whether, directly or indirectly lencl or invest in other persons

or entities iclentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Compan,v ('the [Jltimate

Beneficiaries') orprovide any guarantee, security orthe like on behalf the Llltimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) No funds have been received b,v the Companv from any person(s) or entily(ies)" including l'oreign entities

('the Fgnding Parties'). rvith the understanding" rvhether reconded in r.vriting or otherwise, that the Companl'

shall, rvhether directly or indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities identifieci in any mannel'

whatsoever by or on behatf of the Funding Pa$,'('tJltimate Beneficiaries') or proviele anv guarantee. securit-v

or the like on behalf of the llltimate Beneficiaries"

: Prerrious ,vear flgtires have been rearanged/regrouped w-herever necessar)'.

in the Financial Staternents have been given in rupees (T) roundecj olTto Crores (i,rith

w
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53. Erpentliture incurred in foreign

currenc) on aceount of

KnLllY-h0\\

lnler€s1.

Rarr hlaierial irnd (lomponents Spares

I otal

54. Llarnings in foreign erchange on account of

-rxpor1 ot goods(Calculated on FOB birsis)

55" Value of imports during the period

(Calculated on CIF basis)

Rarv materials

Components and sPares Parts

Total

56. VALUE OF RdW NIATERIALS, SPARE PARTS

CO]VIPONENTS CONSUNIED DURING THE YEAR

RAW I\IATEITIALS

imported value

Percentage

lndigenous value

Percentage

Total-value ?

Percentage

I-,ess: lnter Account Adjustment

CONIPONENTS AND SPAR.E PARTS

lrnpor:ted-r'alue

Percentage

Current Previous

Ni1

Nil
4ri.l4

Nil
Ni1

5t.12

5r.12 4tt.1,i

NilNil
NilNi1

50.65

0.4'7

47.91

0.23

51.12 18. l -l

5 3.89

60.68

31.92

39.32

88.8 i

6'.7 "59

59.,\1

,+6.07

r10.5 3

113.66

r 00.00 100.00

0.0t) 0.00

88.81 113.66

0.02

0.12

6.18

99.68

0.23

,1.20

5 "2-l

95.80

6.20 5.:17

i 00.00 i00.00

0. 12

6.20 5.3 5

vear )ear - -.

Adiuslment
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ff-Gl N.D.PANI & D.B.R.GUPTHA,
tlry cHARTEREDAccouNTANTS

GSTIN : 33AAEFN7867QLZG

'N.R.Nivas'
45/ 17, Sivasamy Street,

SALEM. 636 OO1. TAMILNADU.
Phone 2O427 -?A5O52g

E-mail : ndpdbr-g@yahoo.co.in
ndpdbr@gmail.com

Date :...........

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of the accounts of SAIL REFRAGTORY

GOMPANY tlMlTED for the year ended 31"1 March 2023 in accordance

with the directions / sub-direction issued by the C&AG of lndia under

Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have

complied with all the directions issued to us.

Place: Salem
Date: 22.05.2023

For N.D.PANI & D.B.R.cUPTHA
Chartered Accountants
Firm No: 0025555

LNNY
(cA.L. NATARAJAN)
Partner.
Membership No.029793

YRHS6374


